

<u>Department of Medical, Health and</u> <u>Family Welfare,</u> <u>Government of Uttar Pradesh</u>



Request for Proposal Document

PART II – Draft Contract Agreement

AERB – COMPLIANCE STUDY, INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT FOR SAFETY REGULATIONS AND ISSUANCE OF LICENSE FOR OPERATION

Mission Director, NHM-UP Vishal Complex, 19-A. Vidhan Sabha Marg Lucknow (Uttar Pradesh) India - 226001 Phone: 0522 – 2237496, 2237522 Fax: 0522 – 2237574, 2237390 Website: <u>http://upnrhm.gov.in</u> Email: <u>mdupnrhm@gmail.com</u>



TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
AERB PROVISIONING AND COMPLIANCE AGREEMENT	3
ARTICLE 1: DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION	5
ARTICLE 2: SCOPE OF THE PROJECT	.13
ARTICLE 3: TERM OF AGREEMENT	.16
ARTICLE 4: CONDITIONS PRECEDENT	
ARTICLE 5: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE CONSULTANT	
ARTICLE 6: OBLIGATIONS OF THE AUTHORITY	
ARTICLE 7: REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES	.22
ARTICLE 8: DISCLAIMER	
ARTICLE 9: PERFORMANCE SECURITY	
ARTICLE 10: MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT/FACILITY	
ARTICLE 11: SAFETY REQUIREMENTS	
ARTICLE 12: MONITORING OF SERVICES	
ARTICLE 13: PERIODICITY AND METHODOLOGY OF PAYMENT	
ARTICLE 14: REPLACEMENT OF FAULTY EQUIPMENTS	
ARTICLE 15: INSURANCE	.34
ARTICLE 16: ACCOUNTS AND AUDIT	
ARTICLE 17: FORCE MAJEURE	
ARTICLE 18: SUSPENSION OF CONSULTANT RIGHTS	
ARTICLE 19: TERMINATION	.42
ARTICLE 20: SERVICE CONTINUITY REQUIREMENTS	
ARTICLE 21: DEFECTS LIABILITY AND ASSIGNMENT	
ARTICLE 22: CHANGE IN LAW	
ARTICLE 23: INDEMNITY	
ARTICLE 24: ACCESS RIGHTS OF CONSULTANT	
ARTICLE 25: DISPUTE RESOLUTION	
ARTICLE 26: MISCELLANEOUS	.54
SCHEDULE A: NAME OF FACILITIES FOR COMPLIANCE STUDY AND	
INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT FOR SAFETY REGULATIONS AND ISSUANCE OF	
"LICENSE FOR OPERATION" FOR RADIOLOGY/RADIATION EMITTING EQUIPMENT	
FROM AERB	
SCHEDULE B: SERVICE AND OPERATIONS REQUIREMENTS	
SCHEDULE C: FORMAT OF PERFORMANCE SECURITY	
SCHEDULE D: FORMAT OF COMPLIANCE STUDY DATA COLLECTION	.78

AERB PROVISIONING AND COMPLIANCE AGREEMENT

This AERB Provisioning and Compliance Agreement (hereinafter referred to as "Agreement") is made and entered into on the $[\bullet]^1$ day of [month], [year] by and between:

Director General - Medical and Health Services, Uttar Pradesh (DGMH), established under the $[\bullet]$, represented by its $[\bullet]$ and having its principal offices at $[\bullet]$ (hereinafter referred to as the "Authority" which expression shall, unless repugnant to the context or meaning thereof, include its administrators, successors and assigns) of the First Part;

AND

 $[\bullet]$, a $[\bullet]$ incorporated under the provisions of the $[\bullet]^2$ and having its registered office at $[\bullet]$, (hereinafter referred to as the "**Consultant**" which expression shall, unless repugnant to the context or meaning thereof, include its successors and permitted assigns and substitutes) of the Second Part.

WHEREAS

- A. The Authority had invited proposals vide Request for Proposal Document bearing No. [●] dated
 [●] (the "Bid Notice") from Consultants for AERB Compliance Study, Infrastructure Development for Safety Regulations and Issuance of "License for Operation" for the Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment at the Facilities/Location in the State of Uttar Pradesh, as specified in Schedule A of this Agreement;
- B. After evaluation of the Bid(s) received, the Authority had accepted the bid of the Consultant and issued a letter of acceptance No. [●] dated [●] (hereinafter called the "LOA") to the Consultant requiring, inter alia, the execution of this Agreement;
- C. The Consultant has agreed to undertake and perform its obligations with respect to the Project, subject to and on the terms and conditions set forth hereinafter.
- D. The Consultant has agreed to meet the requirements and terms and conditions of the Scope of the Project (Article 2) for the following Cluster(s) that it has bid for and has been successfully selected by the Authority as per the laid down bidding process in the RFP document.

¹ All project-specific provisions in this document have been enclosed in square parenthesis and may be modified suitably, as necessary

² Reference may be made alternatively to the type of company/society/trust which is setting up the Project

Cluster	Name of Districts	Indicate as YES / NO on the Cluster for which the Agreement is being signed
Cluster 1	Agra, Aligarh, Auraiya, Etah, Etawah, Farrukhabad, Firozabad, Hathras, Jalaun, Jhansi, Kannauj, Kanpur Dehat, Kanpur Nagar, Kasganj, Lalitpur, Mainpuri, Mathura	
Cluster 2	Amroha, Badaun, Baghpat, Bareilly, Bijnor, Bulandshahar, Gautam Budha Nagar (Noida), Ghaziabad, Hapur, Meerut, Moradabad, Muzzaffarnagar, Pilibhit, Rampur, Saharanpur, Sambhal, Shahjahanpur, Shamli	
Cluster 3	Allahabad, Banda, Bhadohi, Chandauli, Chitrakoot, Fatehpur, Ghazipur, Hamirpur, Jaunpur, Kaushambi, Mahoba, Mirzapur, Pratapgarh, Sonebhadra, Varanasi	
Cluster 4	Azamgarh, Ballia, Basti, Deoria, Gorakhpur, Kushinagar, Maharajganj, Mau, Sant Kabir Nagar, Siddharthnagar	
Cluster 5	Ambedkar Nagar, Amethi, Bahraich, Balrampur, Barabanki, Faizabad, Gonda, Hardoi, Lakhimpur Kheri, Lucknow, Raebareli, Shravasti, Sitapur, Sultanpur, Unnao	

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the foregoing and the respective covenants and agreements set forth in this Agreement, the sufficiency and adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the Parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1: DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1.1 Definitions

In this Agreement, the following words and expressions shall, unless repugnant to the context or meaning thereof, have the meaning hereinafter respectively assigned to them:

The words and expressions beginning with capital letters and defined in this Agreement shall, unless the context otherwise requires, have the meaning ascribed thereto herein, and the words and expressions defined in the Schedules and used therein shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the Schedules.

"Accounting Year" means the financial year commencing from the first day of April of any calendar year and ending on the thirty-first day of March of the next calendar year;

"AERB" means the Atomic Energy Regulatory Board;

"Affected Party" shall have the meaning set forth in Clause 17.1;

"Agreement" means this Agreement, its Recitals, the Schedules hereto and any amendments thereto made in accordance with the provisions contained in this Agreement;

"Applicable Laws" means all laws, brought into force and effect by Government of India or the State Government of Uttar Pradesh including rules, regulations and notifications made thereunder, and judgements, decrees, injunctions, writs and orders of any court of record, applicable to this Agreement and the exercise, performance and discharge of the respective rights and obligations of the Parties hereunder, as may be in force and effect during the subsistence of this Agreement;

"Applicable Permits" means all 'contractually required and need based' clearances, licenses, permits, authorisations, no objection certificates, modification, testing, civil work, consents, approvals and exemptions required to be obtained or maintained under Applicable Laws in connection with the provision of Services for the equipment at the Facilities in specified locations, during the subsistence of this Agreement;

"Appointed Date" means the date on which the Conditions Precedent of both the Parties have been met and shall be deemed to be the Date of Commencement of the Term with respect to the concerned Facility/Location;

"Arbitration Act" means the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 and shall include modifications to or any re-enactment thereof, as in force from time to time;

"Associate" or "Affiliate" means, in relation to either Party, a person who is under significant influence of such Party (as used in this definition, the expression "significant influence" means, with respect to a person which is a company or corporation, the ownership, directly or indirectly, of more than 50% (fifty per cent) of the total share capital of such person, and with respect to a person which is not a company or corporation, the power to direct the management and policies of such person, whether by operation of law or by contract or otherwise);

"Authority" means the Contracting Authority, which is DGMH – Director General Medical and Health Services, Uttar Pradesh.

"Authority Default" shall have the meaning set forth in Clause 19.2.1;

"Authority Representative" means such person or persons as may be authorised in writing by the Authority to act on its behalf under this Agreement and shall include any person or persons having Authority to exercise any rights or perform and fulfil any obligations of the Authority under this Agreement;

"Bank" means a bank incorporated in India and having a minimum net worth of Rs. 1,000 crore (Rupees one thousand crore) or any other bank acceptable to Senior Lenders (if any), but does not include a bank in which any Senior Lender has an interest;

"Bank Rate" means the rate of interest specified by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time in pursuance of Section 49 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 or any replacement of such Bank Rate for the time being in effect;

"Bid" means the documents in their entirety comprised in the bid submitted by the Consultant in response to the request for proposal (RFP) and the provisions thereof;

"Bid Security" means the security provided by the Consultant to the Authority along with the Bid in a sum of Rs. $[\bullet]$ Lakh (Rupees $[\bullet]$ Lakh), in accordance with the Bid documents, and which is to remain in force until substituted by the Performance Security;

"Company" means the Company acting as the Consultant under this Agreement;

"Commissioning Date" shall mean the date on which the Consultant has completed the Compliance Study, Infrastructure Development and Issuance of "License for Operation" from AERB for the Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment at the concerned Facility/Location, to the satisfaction of the Authority;

"Consultant" shall have the meaning attributed thereto in the array of Parties hereinabove as set forth in the Recitals;

"Consultant Default" shall have the meaning set forth in Clause 19.1.1;

"Conditions Precedent" shall have the meaning set forth in Clause 4.1.1;

"Contingency" means a condition or situation that is likely to endanger the individuals within the territorial jurisdiction of the State of Uttar Pradesh;

"Contractor" means the person or persons, as the case may be, with whom the Consultant has entered into any contract or any other agreement or contract for provision of the Services or matters incidental thereto, for and on behalf of the Consultant. The Consultant shall and will remain solely responsible to the Authority for the overall obligations and liabilities of the Contractor engaged under this Agreement and/or the respective "Project Agreements"

"Cure Period" means the period specified in this Agreement for curing any breach or default of any provision of this Agreement by the Party responsible for such breach or default and shall:-

- (a) commence from the date on which a notice is delivered by one Party to the other Party asking the latter to cure the breach or default specified in such notice;
- (b) not relieve any Party from liability to pay Damages or compensation under the provisions of this Agreement; and
- (c) not in any way be extended by any period of Suspension under this Agreement; provided that if the cure of any breach by the Consultant requires any reasonable action by the Consultant that must be approved by the Authority hereunder, the

applicable Cure Period shall be extended by the period taken by the Authority to accord their approval;

"Damages" shall have the meaning set forth in Sub-clause (u) of Clause 1.2.1;

"Defect(s)" means any defect or deficiency, whether latent or patent in the design, engineering, manufacturing, workmanship or material used in any Equipment or any failure of the Equipment to comply in all respects with the Agreement including Specifications and Standards, Applicable Laws, Applicable Permits, Performance Parameters and Good Industry Practice

"Dispute" shall have the meaning set forth in Clause 25.1.1;

"Dispute Resolution Procedure" means the procedure for resolution of Disputes set forth in Article 25;

"Document" or "Documentation" means documentation in printed or written form, or in tapes, discs, drawings, computer programmes, writings, reports, photographs, films, cassettes, or expressed in any other written, electronic, audio or visual form;

"e-LORA" means the e-Licensing of Radiation Applications web portal, which facilitates the issuance of AERB Certification;

"Equipment" means the Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment (s) listed in Article 2, which are to be studied, tested, calibrated and to obtain "License for Operation" from AERB by the Consultant in accordance with the terms of this Agreement

"Encumbrances" means, in relation to the Equipment, any encumbrances such as mortgage, charge, pledge, lien, hypothecation, security interest, assignment, privilege or priority of any kind having the effect of security or other such obligations, and shall include any designation of loss payees or beneficiaries or any similar arrangement under any insurance policy pertaining to the Equipment, where applicable herein;

"Facility/Location" means the Diagnostic Radiology Facility which has the equipment that will require to be inspected for Compliance Study, to be modified, refurbished and alter as a part of Infrastructure Development by the Consultant, which is as per location defined and detailed in Schedule A;

"Financing Agreements" means the agreements executed by the Consultant, if any, with respect to financial assistance to be provided by the Senior Lenders by way of loans, guarantees, subscription to non-convertible debentures and other debt instruments including loan agreements, guarantees, notes, debentures, bonds and other debt instruments, security agreements, and other documents relating to the financing (including refinancing) of the costs to be incurred on the Project;

"Force Majeure" or "Force Majeure Event" shall have the meaning ascribed to it in Clause 17.1;

"GOI" means the Government of India;

"Good Industry Practice" means the practices, methods, techniques, designs, standards, skills, diligence, efficiency, reliability and prudence which are generally and reasonably expected from a reasonably skilled and experienced Consultant engaged in the same type of services as envisaged under this Agreement and which would be expected to result in the performance of its obligations by the Consultant in accordance with this Agreement,

Applicable Laws and Applicable Permits in reliable, safe, economical and efficient manner;

"Government Instrumentality" means any department, division or sub-division of the Government or the Government of India and includes any commission, board, Government, agency or municipal and other local Government or statutory body including Panchayat under the control of the Government or the Government of India, as the case may be, and having jurisdiction over all or any part of the Equipment or the performance of all or any of the services or obligations of the Consultant under or pursuant to this Agreement;

"Indemnified Party" means the Party entitled to the benefit of an indemnity pursuant to Article 23;

"Indemnifying Party" means the Party obligated to indemnify the other Party pursuant to Article 23;

"Indirect Political Event" shall have the meaning set forth in Clause 17.3;

"Insurance Cover" means the aggregate of the maximum sums insured under the insurances taken out by the Consultant pursuant to Article 15, and when used in the context of any act or event, it shall mean the aggregate of the maximum sums insured and payable in relation to such act or event;

"Inspection Report" shall have the meaning set forth in Clause 13.1.3;

"LOA" or "Letter of Acceptance" means the letter of acceptance referred to in Recital (D);

"Lenders' Representative" means the person duly authorised by the Senior Lenders to act for and on behalf of the Senior Lenders with regard to matters arising out of or in relation to this Agreement, and includes his successors, assigns and substitutes;

"Material Adverse Effect" means a material adverse effect of any act or event on the ability of either Party to perform any of its obligations under and in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement and which act or event causes a material financial burden or loss to either Party;

"Non-Political Event" shall have the meaning set forth in Clause 17.2;

"NTP" means the 'Notice to Proceed' issued by the Authority to the Consultant under Clause 4.1.3

"Parties" means the parties to this Agreement collectively and "Party" shall mean any of the parties to this Agreement individually;

"Performance Security" shall have the meaning set forth in Clause 9.1;

"Performance Parameters" shall mean the parameters set forth in Schedule B;

"Political Event" shall have the meaning set forth in Clause 17.4;

"Monthly Fee/Payment" or "Fee" shall have the meaning set forth in Clause 13.1

"Project" means the studying, testing, calibrating, re-installation, financing and acquiring "License for Operation" from AERB, of the Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment at the Facility/Location in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement, and includes all

works, services relating to or in respect of the Scope of the Project;

"Project Agreements" means this Agreement, the Financing Agreements and any other agreements or contracts that may be entered into by the Consultant with any person in connection with matters relating to, arising out of or incidental to the Project;

"Project Assets" means (a) contractually required and need based rights of access to the Facility/Location; (b) Facility Space, Equipment, tangible assets such as computer, fittings, communication systems; (c) assets such as license(s) and Intellectual Properties; (d) all rights of the Consultant under the Project Agreements; (e) financial assets, such as receivables, security deposits etc.; (f) insurance proceeds; and (g) Applicable Permits and authorisations relating to or in respect of the Equipment;

"Re.", "Rs." or "Rupees" or "Indian Rupees" means the lawful currency of the Republic of India;

"Safety Consultant" shall have the meaning set forth in Clause 11.1.2;

"Safety Requirements" shall have the meaning set forth in Clause 11.1.1;

"Scope of the Project" shall have the meaning set forth in Clause 2.1;

"Senior Lenders" means the financial institutions, banks, multilateral lending agencies, trusts, funds and agents or trustees of debenture holders, including their successors and assignees, who have agreed to guarantee or provide finance to the Consultant under any of the Financing Agreements for meeting all or any part of the costs to be incurred on the Project and who hold pari passu charge on the assets, rights, title and interests of the Consultant;

"Services" means the Services to be provided by the Consultant in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement;

"Specifications and Standards" means the specifications and standards relating to the quality, quantity, capacity and other requirements for the Equipment, as set forth in any **Schedule of this Agreement** and any modifications thereof, or additions thereto, as included in the design and engineering for the Equipment submitted by the Consultant to, and expressly approved by, the Authority;

"State" means the State of Uttar Pradesh and "State Government" means the government of that State;

"Suspension" shall have the meaning set forth in Clause 18.1;

"Taxes" means any Indian taxes including excise duties, customs duties, value added tax, sales tax, local taxes, cess and any impost or surcharge of like nature (whether Central, State or local) on the goods, materials, equipment and services incorporated in and forming part of the Equipment charged, levied or imposed by any Government Instrumentality, but excluding any interest, penalties and other sums in relation thereto imposed on any account whatsoever. For the avoidance of doubt, Taxes shall not include taxes on corporate income;

"Bid Notice" shall have the meaning set forth in Recital 'C';

"Term" means the period as specified under Article 3 (or less in case of early termination by a Termination Notice in accordance with this Agreement) commencing from the Appointed Date;

"Termination" means the expiry or earlier termination of this Agreement hereunder;

"Termination Notice" means the communication issued in accordance with this Agreement by one Party to the other Party terminating this Agreement;

"TLD Card" means the Thermoluminescent Dosimeter, which is a passive radiation detection device used for personal dose monitoring.

- 1.2 Interpretation
- 1.2.1 In this Agreement, unless the context otherwise requires,
 - (a) references to any legislation or any provision thereof shall include amendment or reenactment or consolidation of such legislation or any provision thereof so far as such amendment or re-enactment or consolidation applies or is capable of applying to any transaction entered into hereunder;
 - (b) references to laws of India or Indian law or regulation having the force of law shall include the laws, acts, ordinances, rules, regulations, bye laws or notifications which have the force of law in the territory of India and as from time to time may be amended, modified, supplemented, extended or re-enacted;
 - (c) references to a "person" and words denoting a natural person shall be construed as a reference to any individual, firm, company, corporation, society, trust, government, state or agency of a state or any association or partnership (whether or not having separate legal personality) of two or more of the above and shall include successors and assigns;
 - (d) the table of contents, headings or sub-headings in this Agreement are for convenience of reference only and shall not be used in, and shall not affect, the construction or interpretation of this Agreement;
 - (e) the words "include" and "including" are to be construed without limitation and shall be deemed to be followed by "without limitation" or "but not limited to" whether or not they are followed by such phrases;
 - (f) any reference to any period of time shall mean a reference to that according to Indian Standard Time;
 - (g) any reference to day shall mean a reference to a calendar day;
 - (h) references to a "business day" shall be construed as a reference to a day (other than a Sunday) on which banks in Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh are generally open for business;
 - (i) any reference to month shall mean a reference to a calendar month as per the Gregorian calendar;
 - (j) references to any date, period or project milestone shall mean and include such date, period or project milestone as may be extended pursuant to this Agreement;
 - (k) any reference to any period commencing "from" a specified day or date and "till" or "until" a specified day or date shall include both such days or dates; provided that if

the last day of any period computed under this Agreement is not a business day, then the period shall run until the end of the next business day;

- (1) the words importing singular shall include plural and vice versa;
- (m) references to any gender shall include the other and the neutral gender;
- (n) "lakh" means a hundred thousand (1,00,000) and "crore" means ten million (10,000,000);
- (o) "indebtedness" shall be construed so as to include any obligation (whether incurred as principal or surety) for the payment or repayment of money, whether present or future, actual or contingent;
- (p) references to the "winding-up", "dissolution", "insolvency", or "reorganisation" of a company or corporation shall be construed so as to include any equivalent or analogous proceedings under the law of the jurisdiction in which such company or corporation is incorporated or any jurisdiction in which such company or corporation carries on business including the seeking of liquidation, winding-up, reorganisation, dissolution, arrangement, protection or relief of debtors;
- (q) any reference, at any time, to any agreement, deed, instrument, license or document of any description shall be construed as reference to that agreement, deed, instrument, license or other document as amended, varied, supplemented, modified or suspended at the time of such reference; provided that this Sub-clause shall not operate so as to increase liabilities or obligations of the Authority hereunder or pursuant hereto in any manner whatsoever;
- (r) any agreement, consent, approval, authorisation, notice, communication, information or report required under or pursuant to this Agreement from or by any Party shall be valid and effective only if it is in writing under the hand of a duly authorised representative of such Party, as the case may be, in this behalf and not otherwise;
- (s) the Schedules and Recitals to this Agreement form an integral part of this Agreement and will be in full force and effect as though they were expressly set out in the body of this Agreement;
- (t) references to Recitals, Articles, Clauses, Sub-clauses or Schedules in this Agreement shall, except where the context otherwise requires, mean references to Recitals, Articles, Clauses, Sub-clauses and Schedules of or to this Agreement, and references to a Paragraph shall, subject to any contrary indication, be construed as a reference to a Paragraph of this Agreement or of the Schedule in which such reference appears; and
- (u) the damages payable by either Party to the other of them, as set forth in this Agreement, whether on per diem basis or otherwise, are mutually agreed genuine pre-estimated loss and damage likely to be suffered and incurred by the Party entitled to receive the same and are not by way of penalty (the "Damages").
- 1.2.2 The rule of construction, if any, that a contract should be interpreted against the parties responsible for the drafting and preparation thereof, shall not apply.
- 1.2.3 Any word or expression used in this Agreement shall, unless otherwise defined or construed

in this Agreement, bear its ordinary English meaning and, for these purposes, the General Clauses Act 1897 shall not apply.

- 1.3 Measurements and arithmetic conventions
 All measurements and calculations shall be in the metric system and calculations done to 2 (two) decimal places, with the third digit of 5 (five) or above being rounded up and below 5 (five) being rounded down.
- 1.4 Priority of agreements and errors/discrepancies
- 1.4.1 This agreement, and all other agreements and documents forming part of this agreement are to be taken as mutually explanatory and, unless otherwise expressly provided elsewhere in this agreement, the priority of this agreement and other documents and agreements forming part hereof shall, in the event of any conflict between them, be in the following order:
 - (a) this agreement; and
 - (b) all other agreements and documents forming part hereof;

i.e. the agreement at (a) above shall prevail over the agreements and documents at (b) above.

- 1.4.2 Subject to Clause 1.4.1, in case of ambiguities or discrepancies within this Agreement, the following shall apply:
 - (a) between two or more Clauses of this Agreement, the provisions of a specific Clause relevant to the issue under consideration shall prevail over those in other Clauses;
 - (b) between the Clauses of this agreement and the Schedules, the Clauses shall prevail and between Schedules and Annexes, the Schedules shall prevail;
 - (c) between any value written in numerals and that in words, the latter shall prevail.

ARTICLE 2: SCOPE OF THE PROJECT

2.1 Project Overview

The Consultant will provide the services as per the Radiation Safety Regulations set forth in Atomic Energy (Radiation Protection) Rules, 2004, which will be applicable to Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment installed in the existing facilities as specified in **Schedule A** of this Agreement.

The Consultant shall be responsible for:

- a) **Compliance Study** of Radiation Safety Compliance for the existing facilities of the cluster where Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment are installed as per the locations mentioned in Schedule A.
- b) **Infrastructure Development** of those Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment at the facilities which are Non-Compliant to meet all statutory Safety Regulations of AERB.
- c) **Issuance of "License for Operation" from AERB** of all the Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment installed at the facilities of the clusters.
- 2.2 Scope of Work

The Consultant shall provide required expertise and services at one or more of the 5 (five) specified Clusters in Uttar Pradesh. Cluster details are provided in the table below:

Cluster	Names of Districts	No. of Equipment in DH Facility	No. of Equipment in CHC Facility	Sub- Total
Cluster 1	Agra, Aligarh, Auraiya, Etah, Etawah, Farrukhabad, Firozabad, Hathras, Jalaun, Jhansi, Kannauj, Kanpur Dehat, Kanpur Nagar, Kasganj, Lalitpur, Mainpuri, Mathura	21	62	83
Cluster 2	Amroha, Badaun, Baghpat, Bareilly, Bijnor, Bulandshahar, Gautam Budha Nagar (Noida), Ghaziabad, Hapur, Meerut, Moradabad, Muzzaffarnagar, Pilibhit, Rampur, Saharanpur, Sambhal, Shahjahanpur, Shamli	21	89	110
Cluster 3	Allahabad, Banda, Bhadohi, Chandauli, Chitrakoot, Fatehpur, Ghazipur, Hamirpur, Jaunpur, Kaushambi, Mahoba, Mirzapur, Pratapgarh, Sonebhadra, Varanasi	18	82	100
Cluster 4	Azamgarh, Ballia, Basti, Deoria, Gorakhpur, Kushinagar, Maharajganj, Mau, Sant Kabir Nagar, Siddharthnagar	13	62	75
Cluster 5	Ambedkar Nagar, Amethi, Bahraich, Balrampur, Barabanki, Faizabad, Gonda, Hardoi, Lakhimpur Kheri, Lucknow, Raebareli, Shravasti, Sitapur, Sultanpur, Unnao	10	101	111

Should a situation arise, wherein the Authority may require to conduct AERB compliance study and infrastructure upgradation work, alongside acquisition of License of Operation, for additional

facilities, the Consultant may be required to provide their expertise and services over for the same (within a Cluster or across Clusters). However, in such a case, the Consultant will be given a prior intimation and based upon a mutual agreement, the Consultant will be paid additionally per the payment terms of this agreement.

The obligations of the Consultant under this Contract shall include following service activities and commitments. The details of locations and type is given in **Schedule A**.

2.2.1 Compliance Study,

The Consultant will conduct the safety regulations survey across all facilities in scope of study. The study will identify gaps from the AERB Regulations [Atomic Energy (Radiation Protection) Rules, 2004]:

- a. Data Collection in the prescribed format (Refer to Schedule D) for all the facilities in scope of study.
- b. Submission of Survey Report and Work plan for Infrastructure Development.
- c. Enlist the infrastructure augmentation requirement.
- d. Describe the implementation guidelines for infrastructure augmentation.
- e. Submit a list of installed Radiology/Radiation emitting Equipment which are not Type Approved to the Authority.

2.2.2 Infrastructure Development,

Based on the findings of Compliance study's gap analysis for each equipment and facility, the Consultant shall upgrade the non-compliant facility as per AERB Regulations [Atomic Energy (Radiation Protection) Rules, 2004]:

- a. Ensure Availability of patient (1 no.) and Healthcare worker (2 No.) Lead Apron gown.
- b. Installation of Warning Lights.
- c. Lead Lining for Doors and Lead Glass as per AERB Regulations.
- d. Protective (Mobile) Barriers with Viewing Glass for Healthcare Workers.
- e. Availability of Chest Stand (1 No.).
- f. Civil Work like closure of Windows, Shifting of Entrance Door, Increase in wall thickness as per AERB Regulations.
- g. Proper Display of Radiation Hazard Signage.
- h. Conduct Quality Assurance and Calibration of all equipment.
- i. Procurement/Purchase of all required items for Infrastructure upgrade, and their replacement or repair in case of defects after installation, shall be the responsibility of the Consultant

2.2.3 Issuance of "License for Operation" by AERB,

After ensuring compliance and upgradation of the facilities (as need be), the Consultant shall facilitate issuance of "License for Operation" from AERB for the equipment in all the relevant facilities as specified in Schedule A. For obtaining License of each facility, the Consultant needs to enter facility details in e-LORA (e-Licensing of Radiation Applications) Website.

The following are the steps for obtaining License through e-LORA for each facility:

- a. Step 1- Registration of Facility with e-LORA;
- b. Step 2- Declaration of X-ray Equipment details with e-LORA;
- c. Step 3- "License for Operation" of Existing X-ray Equipment in e-LORA,
 - i. Step 3.1- Availability of Qualified Radiation Workers (TLD cards should be available);

- ii. Step 3.2- Availability of required Safety Tools;
- iii. Step 3.3- Layout and Shielding Details (as per AERB requirements);
- iv. Step 3.4- Quality Assurance Test Report;
- v. Step 3.5- Approved RSO.

The Consultant shall hand over of all the documents / reports / findings / presentations / collated data prepared as per the scope of this project to the Authority at the termination or end of contract.

- 2.3 Change of Scope
- 2.3.1 The Authority may, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, either require the provision of additional medical equipment and/or services with respect to the whole project at large or any particular Cluster/Facility, which is not included in the Scope of the Project under this Agreement or decide to delete any service and/or medical equipment from the Scope with respect to the whole project at large or any particular Cluster/Facility ("Change of Scope").
- 2.3.2 In the event of the Authority determining that a Change of Scope is necessary, it shall issue to the Consultant a notice specifying in reasonable detail the goods and/or services contemplated thereunder (the "Change of Scope Notice").
- 2.3.3 In the event that a Change of Scope Notice is issued, the Consultant shall communicate to the Authority the resultant impact (increase or decrease) on the "Monthly Fee/Payment" or "Fee" shall have the meaning set forth in Clause 13.1 payable to the Consultant under this Agreement for the Change of Scope. After analysing the proposed "Monthly Fee/Payment" or "Fee" shall have the meaning set forth in Clause 13.1 modification received from the Consultant for the Change of Scope within 15 days of receiving the notice, both Parties shall agree on the terms within 30 days of the Change of Scope Notice.

ARTICLE 3: TERM OF AGREEMENT

3.1 Term

3.1.1 Subject to and in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement, the Applicable Laws and the Applicable Permits and Good Industry Practice, the Authority hereby grants to the Consultant and the Consultant hereby accepts the exclusive right, license and authority for Conducting the Compliance Study, provisioning of Infrastructure Development for Safety Regulations and Issuance of "License for Operation" for the Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment, at the Facilities/Location in the State of Uttar Pradesh, as specified in Schedule A of this Agreement, during the subsistence of this Agreement for a period of 1 (One) year (or early termination by a Termination Notice in accordance with this Agreement) commencing from the Appointed Date (the "**Term**"), and to exercise and/or enjoy the rights, power, privileges and entitlements as set forth in this Agreement and implement the Project, subject to and in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

ARTICLE 4: CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

- 4.1 Conditions Precedent
- 4.1.1 Save and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, the respective rights and obligations of the Parties under this Agreement shall be subject to the satisfaction in full of the conditions precedent specified in this Clause 4.1 (the "Conditions Precedent").
- 4.1.2 The Consultant may, upon fulfilling the Conditions Precedent in Clause 4.1 require the Authority to satisfy any or all of the Conditions Precedent set forth in Clause 4.1.3 within a period of 21 (twenty-one) days of receiving of Notice for Award of Contract.
- 4.1.3 The Conditions Precedent required to be satisfied by the Authority shall be deemed to have been fulfilled when the Authority shall have issued to the Consultant a Notice to Proceed ("**NTP**") and provided only the "contractually required and need based" access and license rights with respect to the concerned facilities at the locations listed in Schedule A of this Agreement, for the purpose of provisioning the space and Equipment and providing the required Services.
- 4.1.4 The Conditions Precedent required to be satisfied by the Consultant shall be deemed to have been fulfilled when the Consultant shall have provided Performance Security to the Authority;
- 4.1.5 Upon request in writing by any of the parties, the other party may, in its discretion, waive any of the Conditions Precedent set forth in this Article 4 or permit additional time to meet any of the Conditions Precedent set forth in this Article 4;
- 4.1.6 Each Party shall promptly inform the other Party when any Condition Precedent for which it is responsible has been satisfied.
- 4.1.7 The date on which the Condition Precedents are satisfied by the Authority and Consultant shall be the Appointed Date for commencement of Term for this specified Project.

ARTICLE 5: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE CONSULTANT

- 5.1 Obligations of the Consultant
- 5.1.1 Subject to and on the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the Consultant shall at its cost and expense undertake to fulfil all the requirements of Scope of the Project, as per Article 2, and observe, fulfil, comply with and perform all its obligations set out in this Agreement or arising hereunder.
- 5.1.2 The Consultant shall comply with all Applicable Laws and Applicable Permits (including renewals as required) in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement.
- 5.1.3 Subject to Clauses 5.1.1 and 5.1.2, the Consultant shall discharge its obligations in accordance with Good Industry Practice and as a reasonable and prudent person.
- 5.1.4 The Consultant hereby accepts and agrees to discharge obligations herein and provide the Services, subject to and in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein:
- 5.1.5 Subject to and in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement, the Consultant shall be obliged or entitled (as the case may be) to:
 - (a) Right of Way, "contractually required and need based" access and license rights to the Facilities/Locations as listed in Schedule A of this Agreement for the purpose of and to the extent conferred by the provisions of this Agreement for performing and fulfilling all of the Consultant's obligations under this Agreement;
 - (b) Studying, testing, calibrating, modifying, planning, upgrading the Equipment and/or the Facilities provide Services as per the terms and conditions of this Agreement including any mentioned Specifications and Standards, Applicable Laws, Applicable Permits Performance Parameters and Good Industry Practice.
 - (c) Bear and pay all costs, expenses and charges in connection with or incidental to the performance of the obligations of the Consultant under this Agreement;
 - (d) On and from the Commissioning Date and during the Term, the Consultant shall have the right to demand, charge, retain, appropriate the 'Monthly Fee/Payment' in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement;
 - (e) Not assign, transfer or sublet or create any lien or Encumbrance on this Agreement, hereby granted or on the whole or any part of the Equipment nor transfer, lease or part possession thereof.
 - (f) Perform and fulfil all of the Consultant's obligations in accordance with this Agreement including any mentioned Specifications and Standards, Applicable Laws, Applicable Permits and Good Industry Practice;
 - (g) Exercise such other rights and obligations as the Authority may determine as being necessary or desirable, for the purpose incidental and necessary for implementing the Project.

- 5.1.6 The Consultant shall, at its own cost and expense, in addition to and not in derogation of its obligations elsewhere set out in this Agreement:
 - (a) make, or cause to be made, necessary applications to the relevant Government Instrumentalities with such particulars and details, as may be required for obtaining all Applicable Permits and obtain and keep in force and effect such Applicable Permits in conformity with the Applicable Laws;
 - (b) procure, as required, the appropriate proprietary rights, licenses, agreements and permissions for materials, methods, processes and systems used or incorporated in the Project and in line with the scope of work detailed in Article 2;
 - (c) modify the layout of the facility as per the AERB Model Layout Requirement for the Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment as per the requirement/outcome of the Compliance Study;
 - (d) make reasonable efforts to maintain harmony and good industrial relations among the personnel employed by it or its Contractors in connection with the performance of its obligations under this Agreement;
 - (e) ensure and procure that its Contractors comply with all Applicable Permits and Applicable Laws in the performance by them of any of the Consultant's obligations under this Agreement;
 - (f) not do or omit to do any act, deed or thing which may in any manner be in violation of any of the provisions of this Agreement;
 - (g) support, cooperate with and facilitate the Authority in the implementation and operation of the Project in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement;
- 5.2 Obligations relating to Project Agreements
- 5.2.1 It is expressly agreed that the Consultant shall, at all times, be responsible and liable for all its obligations under this Agreement and no default under any agreement shall excuse the Consultant from its obligations or liability hereunder.
- 5.3 Employment of foreign nationals

The Consultant acknowledges, agrees and undertakes that employment of foreign personnel by the Consultant and/or its Contractors and their sub- contractors shall be subject to grant of requisite regulatory permits and approvals including employment/residential visas and work permits, if any required, and the obligation to apply for and obtain the same shall and will always be of the Consultant and, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, refusal of or inability to obtain any such permits and approvals by the Consultant or any of its Contractors or sub-contractors shall not constitute Force Majeure Event, and shall not in any manner excuse the Consultant from the performance and discharge of its obligations and liabilities under this Agreement.

5.4 Employment of trained personnel

The Consultant shall ensure that the personnel engaged by it in the performance of its

obligations under this Agreement are at all times properly trained for their respective functions.

ARTICLE 6: OBLIGATIONS OF THE AUTHORITY

- 6.1.1 Obligations of the Authority
- 6.1.2 The Authority shall, at its own cost and expense, undertake, comply with, and perform all its obligations set out in this Agreement or arising hereunder.
- 6.1.3 The Authority agrees to provide support to the Consultant and undertakes to observe, comply with and perform, subject to and in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement and the Applicable Laws, the following:
 - (a) upon written request from the Consultant, and subject to the Consultant complying with Applicable Laws, provide all reasonable support and assistance to the Consultant in procuring Applicable Permits required from any Government Instrumentality for implementation of the Project;
 - (b) undertake to coordinate with the concerned authorities and other departments to issue appropriate instructions to the field officers of these departments for making available required assistance and resources to the Consultant towards the discharge of its obligations as per this Agreement;
 - (c) not do or omit to do any act, deed or thing which may in any manner be in violation of any of the provisions of this Agreement;
 - (d) support, cooperate with and discharge its obligations to facilitate the Consultant in performing its obligations in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement; and
 - (e) upon written request from the Consultant and subject to the provisions of Clause 5.4, provide reasonable assistance to the Consultant or its Contractors to obtain applicable visas and work permits for the purposes of discharge by the Consultant or its Contractors their obligations under this Agreement and the Project Agreements.
 - (f) ensure timely payments to the Consultant in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement

ARTICLE 7: REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

7.1 Representations and Warranties of the Consultant

The Consultant represents and warrants to the Authority that:

- (a) it is duly organised and validly existing under the laws of India, and has full power and authority to execute and perform its obligations under this Agreement and to carry out the transactions contemplated hereby;
- (b) it has taken all necessary corporate and other actions under Applicable Laws to authorise the execution and delivery of this Agreement and to validly exercise its rights and perform its obligations under this Agreement;
- (c) it has the financial standing and capacity to undertake the Project and discharge obligations hereunder, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement;
- (d) this Agreement constitutes its legal, valid and binding obligation, enforceable against it in accordance with the terms hereof, and its obligations under this Agreement will be legally valid, binding and enforceable obligations against it in accordance with the terms hereof;
- (e) it is subject to the laws of India, and hereby expressly and irrevocably waives any immunity in any jurisdiction in respect of this Agreement or matters arising thereunder including any obligation, liability or responsibility hereunder;
- (f) the information furnished in the Bid/RFP document (and including its Corrigendum/Addendum, where applicable) and as updated on or before the date of this Agreement is true and accurate in all respects as on the date of this Agreement;
- (g) the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement will not conflict with, result in the breach of, constitute a default under, or accelerate performance required by any of the terms of its Memorandum and Articles of Association or any Applicable Laws or any covenant, contract, agreement, arrangement, understanding, decree or order to which it is a party or by which it or any of its properties or assets is bound or affected;
- (h) there are no actions, suits, proceedings, or investigations pending or, to its knowledge, threatened against it at law or in equity before any court or before any other judicial, quasi-judicial or other authority, the outcome of which may result in the breach of this Agreement or which individually or in the aggregate may result in any material impairment of its ability to perform any of its obligations under this Agreement;
- (i) it has no knowledge of any violation or default with respect to any order, writ, injunction or decree of any court or any legally binding order of any Government Instrumentality which may result in any material adverse effect on its ability to perform its obligations under this Agreement and no fact or circumstance exists which may give rise to such proceedings that would adversely affect the performance of its obligations under this Agreement;

- (j) it has complied with Applicable Laws in all material respects and has not been subject to any fines, penalties, injunctive relief or any other civil or criminal liabilities which in the aggregate have or may have a material adverse effect on its ability to perform its obligations under this Agreement;
- (k) no representation or warranty by it contained herein or in any other document furnished by it to the Authority or to any Government Instrumentality in relation to Applicable Permits contains or will contain any untrue or misleading statement of material fact or omits or will omit to state a material fact necessary to make such representation or warranty; and
- (1) no sums, in cash or kind, have been paid or will be paid, by it or on its behalf, to any person by way of fees, commission or otherwise for securing the Project or entering into this Agreement or for influencing or attempting to influence any officer or employee of the Authority in connection therewith.
- 7.2 Representations and Warranties of the Authority

The Authority represents and warrants to the Consultant that:

- (a) it has full power and authority to execute, deliver and perform its obligations under this Agreement and to carry out the transactions contemplated herein and that it has taken all actions necessary to execute this Agreement, exercise its rights and perform its obligations, under this Agreement;
- (b) it has taken all necessary actions under the Applicable Laws to authorise the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement;
- (c) it has the financial standing and capacity to perform its obligations under the Agreement;
- (d) this Agreement constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation enforceable against it in accordance with the terms hereof;
- (e) there are no actions, suits or proceedings pending or, to its knowledge, threatened against it at law or in equity before any court or before any other judicial, quasi-judicial or other authority, the outcome of which may result in the default or breach of this Agreement or which individually or in the aggregate may result in any material impairment of its ability to perform its obligations under this Agreement;
- (f) it has no knowledge of any violation or default with respect to any order, writ, injunction or any decree of any court or any legally binding order of any Government Instrumentality which may result in any material adverse effect on the Authority's ability to perform its obligations under this Agreement;
- (g) it has complied with Applicable Laws in all material respects;
- (h) all information provided by it in the Bid Notice and invitation to bid in connection with the Project is, to the best of its knowledge and belief, true and accurate in all material respects;

(i) upon the Consultant submitting the Performance Security and performing the covenants herein, it shall not at any time during the term hereof, interfere with peaceful exercise of the rights and discharge of the obligations by the Consultant, in accordance with this Agreement.

7.3 Disclosure

In the event that any occurrence or circumstance comes to the attention of either Party that renders any of its aforesaid representations or warranties untrue or incorrect, such Party shall immediately notify the other Party of the same. Such notification shall not have the effect of remedying any breach of the representation or warranty that has been found to be untrue or incorrect nor shall it adversely affect or waive any obligation of either Party under this Agreement.

ARTICLE 8: DISCLAIMER

8.1 Disclaimer

- 8.1.1 The Consultant acknowledges that prior to the execution of this Agreement, the Consultant has, after a complete and careful examination, made an independent evaluation of the Bid Notice, Scope of the Project, any mentioned Specifications and Standards, local conditions, and all information provided by the Authority or obtained procured or gathered otherwise, and has determined to its satisfaction the accuracy or otherwise thereof and the nature and extent of difficulties, risks and hazards as are likely to arise or may be faced by it in the course of performance of its obligations hereunder. Save as provided in Clause 7.2, the Authority makes no representation whatsoever, express, implicit or otherwise, regarding the accuracy and/or completeness of the information provided by it and the Consultant confirms that it shall have no claim whatsoever against the Authority in this regard.
- 8.1.2 The Consultant acknowledges and hereby accepts the risk of inadequacy, mistake or error in or relating to any of the matters set forth in Clause 8.1.1 above and hereby acknowledges and agrees that the Authority shall not be liable for the same in any manner whatsoever to the Consultant or any person claiming through or under any of them.

ARTICLE 9: PERFORMANCE SECURITY

9.1 Performance Security

The successful bidder shall furnish within 21 days of receiving of Notice for Award of Contract a Performance Security in the form of an irrevocable and unconditional FDR/Bank Guarantee issued by a Nationalized Bank/Scheduled Bank in favour of the **State Health Society, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh** for amount as specified below.

- Cluster 1: Rs. 9.26 Lakhs
- Cluster 2: Rs. 12.27 Lakhs
- Cluster 3: Rs. 11.15 Lakhs
- Cluster 4: Rs. 8.37 Lakhs
- Cluster 5: Rs. 12.38 Lakhs

If a bidder wins more than one cluster, the bidder will need to furnish as Performance Security an amount equal to the arithmetic sum of Performance Security for each cluster that the bidder has won.

Until such time (i.e. within 21 days of receiving of Notice for Award of Contract) that the Performance Security is provided by the Consultant pursuant hereto and the same comes into effect, the Bid Security shall remain in force and effect, and upon such provision of the Performance Security pursuant hereto, the Authority shall release the Bid Security to the Consultant.

The Bank Guarantee shall be as per proforma at "**Schedule C**" and will remain in force up to and including 180 (One Hundred and Eighty) days after the end of contract. Failing the submission of Performance Security within 21 days of receiving of Notice for Award of Contract, the EMD may be forfeited and the Contract may be cancelled.

9.2 Appropriation of Performance Security

Upon occurrence of a Consultant Default during the Term, the Authority shall, without prejudice to its other rights and remedies hereunder or in law, be entitled to encash and appropriate the relevant amounts from the Performance Security as Damages/Liquidated Damages for such Consultant Default. Upon such encashment and appropriation from the Performance Security, the Consultant shall, within 30 (thirty) days thereof, replenish, in case of partial appropriation, to its original level the Performance Security, and in case of appropriation of the entire Performance Security provide a fresh Performance Security, as the case may be, and the Consultant shall, within the time so granted, replenish or furnish fresh Performance Security as aforesaid failing which the Authority shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement in accordance with Article 19. Upon replenishment or furnishing of a fresh Performance Security, as the case may be, as aforesaid, the Consultant shall be entitled to an additional Cure Period of 30 (thirty) days for remedying the Consultant Default, and in the event of the Consultant not curing its default within such Cure Period, the Authority shall be entitled to encash and appropriate such Performance Security as Damages/Liquidated Damages, and to terminate this Agreement in accordance with Article 19.1.

9.3 Release of Performance Security

The Performance Security shall be released within 180 days, post expiry of the Term.

ARTICLE 10: MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT/FACILITY

10.1 Maintenance Obligations of the Consultant

During the Term, the Consultant shall perform study, testing, calibration, modification, planning, upgrading the Equipment and/or the Facilities as per the terms and conditions of this Agreement complying to AERB requirements, as per details of locations in Schedule A. The Consultant shall adhere to Applicable Laws and Applicable Permits, and conform to Good Industry Practice. The obligations of the Consultant hereunder shall include:

- (a) testing the equipment for quality assurance test as per the required parameters of AERB;
- (b) calibrate the equipment (as required) as per the required parameters of AERB;
- (c) modify the Room Layout of the facility as per the radiation safety requirements of AERB;
- (d) provisioning lead lining of door(s) and lead glass as applicable at the facility;
- (e) ensuring that the staff of the Project is adequately trained in relation to the safe handling of Equipment during the Term;
- (f) adhering to the safety guidelines issued by AERB for radiation safety;
- (g) Abiding by the existing policies/ applicable statutory guidelines of the Authority and undertake all statutory responsibilities;
- (h) complying with Safety Requirements in accordance with Article 11.1.
- 10.2 Damages for breach
- 10.2.1 Save and except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement including those in Schedule B, in the event that the Consultant fails to repair or rectify any Defect with respect to the Equipment / Facility, it shall be deemed to be in breach of this Agreement and the Authority shall be entitled to recover Damages/Liquidated Damages, to be calculated and paid as per **Clause 2 under Schedule B**. Recovery of such Damages shall be without prejudice to the rights of the Authority under this Agreement, including the right of Termination thereof.
- 10.2.2 The Consultant shall pay such Damages/Liquidated Damages forthwith and in the event that it contests such Damages, the Dispute Resolution Procedure shall apply.
- 10.3 Authority's right to take remedial measures
- 10.3.1 In the event the Consultant does not repair and/or maintain the Equipment / Facility in conformity with this Agreement or does not repair or rectify any Defect/Issue with respect to the Equipment / Facility, as the case may be, and fails to commence remedial works within 15 (fifteen) days of receipt of the Inspection Report or a notice in this behalf from the Authority, the Authority shall, without prejudice to its rights under this Agreement including Termination thereof, be entitled to undertake such remedial measures at the risk and cost of the Consultant, and to recover the actual cost incurred in remedying the Defect from the Consultant. In addition to recovery of the aforesaid cost, a sum as calculated per provisions of Clause 2 under Schedule B shall be paid by the Consultant to the Authority as Damages/Liquidated Damages.
- 10.3.2 The Authority shall have the right, and the Consultant hereby expressly grants to the Authority the right to recover the costs and Damages specified in Clause 10.3.1 directly

from the Performance Security.

- 10.4 Overriding powers of the Authority
- 10.4.1 If in the reasonable opinion of the Authority, the Consultant is in material breach of its obligations under this Agreement and, in particular, the Service and Operations Requirements (Schedule B), and such breach is causing or likely to cause the Equipment / Facility and related Services not being available to the Project for use, the Authority may, without prejudice to any of its rights under this Agreement including Termination thereof, by notice require the Consultant to take reasonable measures immediately for rectifying the Defect with respect to the specific Equipment and/or remedy the breach of the obligation, as the case may be.
- 10.4.2 In the event that the Consultant, upon notice under Clause 10.4.1, fails to rectify or remove the Defect in the Equipment within a reasonable period, the Authority may exercise overriding powers under this Clause 10.4.2 and take over the performance of any or all the obligations of the Consultant to the extent deemed necessary by it for rectifying or removing such Defect; provided that the exercise of such overriding powers by the Authority shall be of no greater scope and of no longer duration than is reasonably required hereunder; provided further that any costs and expenses incurred by the Authority in discharge of its obligations shall be entitled to recover them from the Consultant in accordance with the provisions of the Damages/Liquidated Damages specified therein.
- 10.4.3 In the event of a national emergency, civil commotion or any other act specified in Clause 17.3, the Authority may take over the performance of any or all the obligations of the Consultant to the extent deemed necessary by it or as directed by the Authority, and give such directions to the Consultant as may be deemed necessary; provided that the exercise of such overriding powers by the Authority shall be of no greater scope and of no longer duration than is reasonably required in the circumstances which caused the exercise of such overriding power by the Authority. For the avoidance of doubt, the consequences of such action shall be dealt in accordance with the provisions of Article 17.1 (Force Majeure).
- 10.5 Restoration of loss or damage to Equipment / Facility

Save and except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, in the event that the Equipment / Facility or any part thereof suffers any loss or damage during the Term from any cause whatsoever, the Consultant shall, at its cost and expense, rectify and remedy such loss or damage forthwith so that the Equipment conforms to the provisions of this Agreement.

10.6 Excuse from performance of obligations

The Consultant shall not be considered in breach of its obligations under this Agreement if any part of the Equipment is not available for use by any of Equipment / Facility on account of any of the following for the duration thereof:

- (a) an event of Force Majeure;
- (b) compliance with a request from the Authority or the directions of any Government Instrumentality.

ARTICLE 11: SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

- 11.1 Safety Requirements
- 11.1.1 The Consultant shall comply with the provisions of this Agreement, Applicable Laws and Applicable Permits and conform to Good Industry Practice for securing the Radiation Safety of the Facility/Location and Equipment at the Facilities. In particular, the Consultant shall comply with the safety requirements prescribed by AERB Guidelines.
- 11.1.2 The Authority reserves the right to appoint an experienced and qualified firm or organisation (the "Safety Consultant") for carrying out safety audit of the Premises/Space, deployed staff of Consultant and Equipment in accordance with the Safety Requirements, and take all other actions necessary for securing compliance with the Safety Requirements.

ARTICLE 12: MONITORING OF SERVICES

12.1 Inspection of Services

The Authority shall during the Term of this Agreement have a right to organize periodic inspections at any given Facility with respect to the Equipment and Services provided by the Consultant. The Authority shall be entitled to make a report of such inspection (the "Inspection Report") stating in reasonable detail the issues, if any, and send a copy thereof to the Consultant and/or to related Stakeholders of the Project working with or supporting the Authority.

- 12.2 Remedial measures
- 12.2.1 The Consultant shall repair or rectify the Defects, if any, a set forth in Schedule B of this Agreement.
- 12.2.2 In the event that remedial measures are not completed by the Consultant in conformity with the provisions of this Agreement, the Authority shall be entitled to recover Liquidated Damages/Damages from the Consultant under and in accordance with the provisions specified in Schedule B.

ARTICLE 13: PERIODICITY AND METHODOLOGY OF PAYMENT

13.1 Payment Terms

13.1.1 The Director General Medical and Health, Department of Medical Health & Family Welfare, Government of Uttar Pradesh will be the paying authority.

S. No.	Description of Milestone	% of Contract Value
13.1.2.1	Submission and Verification of Compliance Study	
13.1.2.2	Completion of Infrastructure Development and Steps of e-LORA website mentioned in Clause 2.2.3	
13.1.2.2.1	Completion of Registration of each Facility & it's installed Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment	10%
13.1.2.2.2	Upon Provision of Safety Tools in each Facility	10%
13.1.2.2.3	Upon Completion of QA Test Reports and Registration of Approved RSO for all Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment in Facilities in a Cluster	10%
13.1.2.2.4	Upon Registration of Radiation Workers (TLD Cards)	10%
13.1.2.3	Final Inspection of Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment in all the Facilities in a Cluster	20%
13.1.2.4	Obtaining "License for Operation" from AERB for each Facility	
13.1.2.4.1	On obtaining "License for Operation" of 50% of all the Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment at Facilities in a Cluster	10%
13.1.2.4.2	On obtaining "License for Operation" of 90% of all the Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment at Facilities in a Cluster	10%
13.1.2.4.3	On obtaining "License for Operation" of all the remaining Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment at all Facilities in a Cluster	10%

13.1.2 The Payment will be linked to the following delivery milestones for a Cluster,

- 13.1.3 The Authority shall form an Inspection Committee which will perform the Final Inspection of the work done by the Consultant as part of Scope of Project mentioned in Article 2. The Inspection Committee shall include Government Officials, Diagnostic Radiology Professionals and/or relevant Medical Industry Experts. The committee shall generate an Inspection Report which shall make basis for payment as specified in Clause 13.1.2.3.
- 13.1.4 The Consultant shall submit an invoice of the Civil Work (Layout) done for the Radiology/ Radiation Emitting Equipment installed in the facilities in a Cluster as per the applicable PwD Rates to the Paying Authority on the monthly basis. The UP-PwD Rate List can be referred from the website (http://uppwd.up.nic.in/pdf/42%20PAGES.A.pdf).
- 13.1.5 The Consultant shall submit a Self-Declaration to the Paying Authority, comprising of relevant proofs (where applicable) of work done for AERB compliance at that facility,

for completion of each milestone, which shall form the basis for the payment model defined in Clause 13.1.2.

- 13.1.6 The Consultant will submit the invoice/Self-Declaration Form on monthly basis to the Paying Authority.
- 13.1.7 The Paying Authority can raise objection within 15 days of receipt of invoice/Self-Declaration Form and on 16th day the verification claim will be considered approved; in case no objection is raised.
- 13.1.8 In case of objection raised by Paying Authority, the same will be resolved through verification from the Inspection Committee formed by the Authority.
- 13.1.9 After verification of invoices/Self-Declaration Form, the Paying Authority will make the payment within 30 days of verification of the Invoices or after 30 days of resolution of dispute, whichever is later, for all invoices/Self-Declaration Form raised.
- 13.1.10 The payment will be subject to all Statutory Taxes, Tax Deducted at Source (TDS), as per Applicable taxes and laws.
- 13.1.11 The Consultant hereby acknowledges and agrees that it is not entitled to any revision of the Payment Terms or other relief from the Paying Authority except in accordance with the express provisions of this Agreement.
- 13.1.12 The Consultant hereby acknowledges and agrees that it is not entitled to any revision of the Payment Terms or other relief from the Authority except in accordance with the express provisions of this Agreement.
- 13.2 Penalty due to non-conformance to the Service and Operations & Maintenance Requirements.
- 13.2.1 The Authority would be entitled to deduct amount due to the Consultant for any year of the Term of this Agreement, as per Schedule B, if the Consultant fails to meet during the previous year, the Service and Operations Requirements set out in this Agreement (with performance specific parameters under Schedule B).

ARTICLE 14: REPLACEMENT OF FAULTY EQUIPMENTS

- 14.1. Without prejudice to the Consultant's obligation to remedy and remove Defects with respect to the Equipment under this Agreement, the Consultant shall be obliged to replace any and all Equipment(s) which get faulty while performing duties as a part of Scope of Project as defined in this agreement, during the Term, at its own expense.
- 14.2. In the event that the Consultant fails to replace the faulty Equipment as defined in 14.1, it shall be deemed to be in breach of this Agreement and the Authority shall be entitled to recover Damages, to be calculated and paid as per **Article 10.2**. Recovery of such Damages shall be without prejudice to the rights of the Authority under this Agreement, including the right of Termination thereof.
- 14.3. The Consultant shall pay such Damages forthwith and in the event it contests such Damages, the Dispute Resolution Procedure shall apply.

ARTICLE 15: INSURANCE

15.1 Insurance during Term

The Consultant shall effect and maintain at its own cost, during the Term, such insurances for such maximum sums as may be required under the Applicable Laws, and such insurances as may be necessary or prudent in accordance with Good Industry Practice (the "Insurance Cover"). The Consultant shall also effect and maintain such insurances as may be necessary for mitigating the risks that may devolve on the Authority as a consequence of any act or omission of an act by the Consultant or omission by any Third Party during the Term.

15.2 Notice to the Authority

Not later than 30 (thirty) days prior to commencement of the Term, the Consultant shall by notice, if requested by the Authority, furnish to the Authority, in reasonable detail, information in respect of the insurances that it proposes to effect and maintain in accordance with this Article 15. Within 15 (fifteen) days of receipt of such notice, the Authority may require the Consultant to effect and maintain such other insurances as may be necessary pursuant hereto, and in the event of any difference or disagreement relating to any such insurance, the Dispute Resolution Procedure shall apply.

15.3 Evidence of Insurance Cover

All insurances obtained by the Consultant in accordance with this Article 15 shall be maintained with insurers on terms consistent with Good Industry Practice. Within 15 (fifteen) days of obtaining any insurance cover, the Consultant shall furnish to the Authority, if so requested by the Authority, notarised true copies of the certificate(s) of insurance, copies of insurance policies and premium payment receipts in respect of such insurance, and no such insurance shall be cancelled, modified, or allowed to expire or lapse until the expiration of at least 45 (forty five) days after notice of such proposed cancellation, modification or non-renewal has been delivered by the Consultant to the Authority.

15.4 Remedy for failure to insure

If the Consultant shall fail to effect and keep in force all insurances for which it is responsible pursuant hereto, the Authority shall have the option to either keep in force any such insurances, and pay such premium and recover the costs thereof from the Consultant, or in the event of computation of any payments made at the time of termination, treat an amount equal to the Insurance Cover as deemed to have been received by the Consultant.

15.5 Waiver of subrogation

All insurance policies in respect of the insurance obtained by the Consultant pursuant to this Article 15 shall include a waiver of any and all rights of subrogation or recovery of the insurers thereunder against, inter alia, the Authority, and its assigns, successors, undertakings and their subsidiaries, affiliates, employees, insurers and underwriters, and of any right of the insurers to any set-off or counterclaim or any other deduction, whether by attachment or otherwise, in respect of any liability of any such person insured under any such policy or in any way connected with any loss, liability or obligation covered by such policies of insurance.

15.6 Consultant's waiver

The Consultant hereby further releases, assigns and waives any and all rights of subrogation or recovery against, inter alia, the Authority and its assigns, undertakings and their subsidiaries, affiliates, employees, successors, insurers and underwriters, which the Consultant may otherwise have or acquire in or from or in any way connected with any loss, liability or obligation covered by policies of insurance maintained or required to be maintained by the Consultant pursuant to this Agreement (other than third party liability insurance policies) or because of deductible clauses in or inadequacy of limits of any such policies of insurance.

15.7 Application of insurance proceeds

The proceeds from all insurance claims, except life and injury, shall be paid to the Consultant and it shall apply such proceeds for any necessary repair, reconstruction, reinstatement, replacement, improvement, delivery or installation of the Equipment at the Locations detailed in Schedule A.

ARTICLE 16: ACCOUNTS AND AUDIT

- 16.1 Audited accounts
- 16.1.1 The Consultant shall maintain books of accounts recording all its receipts, income, expenditure, payments, assets and liabilities, in accordance with this Agreement, Good Industry Practice, Applicable Laws and Applicable Permits with respect the Services provided under this Agreement.
- 16.1.2 The Authority shall have the right to inspect the records of the Consultant during office hours and request for copies of relevant extracts of books of accounts as per Applicable Laws.
- 16.1.3 All receipts shall be subjected to a third party annual audit and the audit report submitted as part of annual work report of the Consultant for that facility. The Audit will be carried by a Committee formed by the Authority consisting of members from Finance, Procurement and a Radiologist. The Consultant will be asked to explain the deficiencies and if the reply is not satisfactory the Consultant may be penalized for the deficiencies. The amount of penalty will be decided by the Committee and will not exceed the Performance Guarantee amount.
- 16.1.4 In case the Authority discovers that any overpayment has been made to the Consultant, the Authority shall be entitled to seek adjustment/reimbursement of such overpayments from the Monthly Fee/Payment due for the next month in which audit or inspection was conducted.
ARTICLE 17: FORCE MAJEURE

17.1 Force Majeure

As used in this Agreement, the expression "Force Majeure" or "Force Majeure Event" shall mean occurrence in India of any or all of Non-Political Event, Indirect Political Event and Political Event, as defined in Clauses 17.2, 17.3 and 17.4 respectively, if it affects the performance by the Party claiming the benefit of Force Majeure (the "Affected Party") of its obligations under this Agreement and which act or event (i) is beyond the reasonable control of the Affected Party, and (ii) the Affected Party could not have prevented or overcome by exercise of due diligence and following Good Industry Practice, and (iii) has Material Adverse Effect on the Affected Party.

17.2 Non-Political Event

A Non-Political Event shall mean one or more of the following acts or events:

- (a) act of God, epidemic, extremely adverse weather conditions, lightning, earthquake, landslide, cyclone, flood, volcanic eruption, chemical or radioactive contamination or ionising radiation, fire or explosion (to the extent of contamination or radiation or fire or explosion;
- (b) strikes or boycotts or arson or theft (other than those involving the Consultant, its Contractors or their respective employees/representatives, or attributable to any act or omission of any of them) interrupting supplies and services to the Facilities or District Hospital for a continuous period of 24 (twenty-four) hours and an aggregate period exceeding 7 (seven) days in an Accounting Year, and not being an Indirect Political Event set forth in Clause 17.3;
- (c) any failure or delay of a Contractor but only to the extent caused by another Non-Political Event and which does not result in any offsetting compensation being payable to the Consultant by or on behalf of such Contractor;
- (d) any judgement or order of any court of competent jurisdiction or statutory Authority made against the Consultant in any proceedings for reasons other than (i) failure of the Consultant to comply with any Applicable Law or Applicable Permit, or (ii) on account of breach of any Applicable Law or Applicable Permit or of any contract, or (iii) enforcement of this Agreement, or (iv) exercise of any of its rights under this Agreement by the Authority; or
- (e) any event or circumstances of a nature analogous to any of the foregoing.

17.3 Indirect Political Event

An Indirect Political Event shall mean one or more of the following acts or events:

- (a) an act of war (whether declared or undeclared), invasion, armed conflict or act of foreign enemy, blockade, embargo, riot, insurrection, terrorist or military action, civil commotion or politically motivated sabotage;
- (b) industry-wide or State-wide strikes or industrial action for a continuous period of 24 (twenty-four) hours and exceeding an aggregate period of 7 (seven) days in an Accounting Year;
- (c) any failure or delay of a Contractor to the extent caused by any Indirect Political Event and which does not result in any offsetting compensation being payable to the Consultant by or on behalf of such Contractor;

- (d) any Indirect Political Event that causes a Non-Political Event; or
- (e) any event or circumstances of a nature analogous to any of the foregoing.
- 17.4 Political Event

A Political Event shall mean one or more of the following acts or events by or on account of any Government Instrumentality:

- (a) compulsory acquisition in national interest or expropriation of rights of the Consultant;
- (b) unlawful or unauthorised or without jurisdiction revocation of, or refusal to renew or grant without valid cause, any clearance, license, permit, authorisation, no objection certificate, consent, approval or exemption required by the Consultant to perform its obligations under this Agreement and the Project Agreements; provided that such delay, modification, denial, refusal or revocation did not result from the Consultant's inability or failure to comply with any condition relating to grant, maintenance or renewal of such clearance, license, authorisation, no objection certificate, exemption, consent, approval or permit;
- (c) any failure or delay of a Contractor but only to the extent caused by another Political Event and which does not result in any offsetting compensation being payable to the Consultant by or on behalf of such Contractor; or
- (d) any event or circumstance of a nature analogous to any of the foregoing.
- 17.5 Duty to report Force Majeure Event
- 17.5.1 Upon occurrence of a Force Majeure Event, the Affected Party shall by notice report such occurrence to the other Party forthwith. Any notice pursuant hereto shall include full particulars of:
 - (a) the nature and extent of each Force Majeure Event which is the subject of any claim for relief under this Article 17 with evidence in support thereof;
 - (b) the estimated duration and the effect or probable effect which such Force Majeure Event is having or will have on the Affected Party's performance of its obligations under this Agreement;
 - (C) the measures which the Affected Party is taking or proposes to take for alleviating the impact of such Force Majeure Event; and
 - (d) any other information relevant to the Affected Party's claim.
- 17.5.2 The Affected Party shall not be entitled to any relief for or in respect of a Force Majeure Event unless it shall have notified the other Party of the occurrence of the Force Majeure Event as soon as reasonably practicable, and in any event not later than 7 (seven) days after the Affected Party knew, or ought reasonably to have known, of its occurrence, and shall have given particulars of the probable material effect that the Force Majeure Event is likely to have on the performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

- 17.5.3 For so long as the Affected Party continues to claim to be materially affected by such Force Majeure Event, it shall provide the other Party with regular (and not less than weekly) reports containing information as required by Clause 17.5.1, and such other information as the other Party may reasonably request the Affected Party to provide.
- 17.6 Effect of Force Majeure Event on the Agreement
- 17.6.1 Upon the occurrence of any Force Majeure Event prior to the Appointed Date, the Conditions Precedent Period as set forth in Article 4 shall be extended by a period equal in length to the duration of the Force Majeure Event.
- 17.6.2 At any time after the Commissioning Date, if any Force Majeure Event occurs whereupon the Consultant is unable to provide the Services during the period for which Force Majeure exists, no payment shall be made by the Authority to the Consultant for the days on which the Equipment is not made available by the Consultant and appropriate deductions shall be made by the Authority at the time of settling the amounts due towards the Monthly Fee/Payment. However, the Consultant shall not be liable to pay any damages to the Authority in case it is unable to provide the Services on account of any Force Majeure Event.
- 17.7 Allocation of costs arising out of Force Majeure
- 17.7.1 Upon occurrence of any Force Majeure Event prior to the Commissioning Date and during the Term, the Parties shall bear their respective costs and no Party shall be required to pay to the other Party any costs thereof.
- 17.7.2 Save and except as expressly provided in this Article 17, neither Party shall be liable in any manner whatsoever to the other Party in respect of any loss, damage, cost, expense, claims, demands and proceedings relating to or arising out of occurrence or existence of any Force Majeure Event or exercise of any right pursuant hereto.
- 17.8 Termination Notice for Force Majeure Event

If a Force Majeure Event subsists for more than a continuous period of 90 (ninety) days or for a total/cumulative time period of more than 360 (three hundred and sixty) days during the Term, either Party may in its discretion terminate this Agreement by issuing a Termination Notice to the other Party without being liable in any manner whatsoever, save as provided in this Article 17, and upon issue of such Termination Notice, this Agreement shall, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, stand terminated forthwith; provided that before issuing such Termination Notice, the Party intending to issue the Termination Notice shall inform the other Party of such intention and grant 15 (fifteen) days time to make a representation, and may after the expiry of such 15 (fifteen) days period, whether or not it is in receipt of such representation, in its sole discretion issue the Termination Notice.

- 17.9 Termination Payment for Force Majeure Event
- 17.9.1 If Termination is on account of any of the Force Majeure Events, the Authority shall return the Performance Security to the Consultant. The Consultant shall take appropriate insurance cover for hedging risks associated with the events of Force Majeure.

17.10 Dispute resolution

In the event that the Parties are unable to agree in good faith about the occurrence or

existence of a Force Majeure Event, such Dispute shall be finally settled in accordance with the Dispute Resolution Procedure; provided that the burden of proof as to the occurrence or existence of such Force Majeure Event shall be upon the Party claiming relief and/or excuse on account of such Force Majeure Event.

17.11 Excuse from performance of obligations

If the Affected Party is rendered wholly or partially unable to perform its obligations under this Agreement because of a Force Majeure Event, it shall be excused from performance of such of its obligations to the extent it is unable to perform on account of such Force Majeure Event; provided that:

- (a) the suspension of performance shall be of no greater scope and of no longer duration than is reasonably required by the Force Majeure Event;
- (b) the Affected Party shall make all reasonable efforts to mitigate or limit damage to the other Party arising out of or as a result of the existence or occurrence of such Force Majeure Event and to cure the same with due diligence; and
- (c) when the Affected Party is able to resume performance of its obligations under this Agreement, it shall give to the other Party notice to that effect and shall promptly resume performance of its obligations hereunder.

ARTICLE 18: SUSPENSION OF CONSULTANT RIGHTS

18.1 Suspension upon Consultant Default

Upon occurrence of a Consultant Default, the Authority shall be entitled, without prejudice to its other rights and remedies under this Agreement including its rights of Termination hereunder, to (i) suspend all rights of the Consultant under this Agreement including the Consultant's right to receive Monthly Fee/Payment for a specified period, and (ii) exercise such rights itself or authorise any other person to exercise the same on its behalf during such suspension (the "Suspension"). Suspension hereunder shall be effective forthwith upon issue of notice by the Authority to the Consultant and may extend up to a period not exceeding 90 (ninety) days from the date of issue of such notice; provided that upon written request from the Consultant and the Lenders' Representative, the Authority shall extend the aforesaid period of 90 (ninety) days by a further period not exceeding 60 (sixty) days.

- 18.2 Authority to act on behalf of Consultant
- 18.2.1 During the period of Suspension, the Authority shall not be obliged to pay any Monthly Fee/Payment to the Consultant.
- 18.2.2 During the period of Suspension hereunder, all things done or actions taken, including expenditure incurred by the Authority for discharging the obligations of the Consultant under and in accordance with this Agreement and the Project Agreements, shall be deemed to have been done or taken for and on behalf of the Consultant and the Consultant undertakes to indemnify the Authority for all costs incurred during such period.
- 18.3 Revocation of Suspension
- 18.3.1 In the event that the Authority shall have rectified or removed the cause of Suspension within a period not exceeding 45 (forty-five) days from the date of Suspension, it shall revoke the Suspension forthwith and restore all rights of the Consultant under this Agreement.
- 18.3.2 Upon the Consultant having cured the Consultant Default within a period not exceeding 45 (forty-five) days from the date of Suspension, the Authority shall revoke the Suspension forthwith and restore all rights of the Consultant under this Agreement.
- 18.4 Termination
- 18.4.1 At any time during the period of Suspension under this Article 18, the Consultant may by notice require the Authority to revoke the Suspension and elect to issue a Termination Notice. The Authority shall within 15 (fifteen) days of receipt of such Termination Notice, terminate this Agreement in accordance with Article 19.
- 18.4.2 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, in the event that Suspension is not revoked within 90 (ninety) days from the date of Suspension hereunder or within the extended period, if any, set forth in Clause 18.1, the Agreement shall, upon expiry of the aforesaid period, be deemed to have been terminated by mutual agreement of the Parties and all the provisions of this Agreement shall apply, *mutatis mutandis*, to such Termination as if a Termination Notice had been issued by the Authority upon occurrence of a Consultant Default.

ARTICLE 19: TERMINATION

19.1 Termination for Consultant Default

19.1.1 The Authority may terminate the contract under following circumstances:

If the successful Bidder withdraws its Bid after its acceptance or fails to submit the required Performance Securities for the initial contract and or fails to fulfil any other contractual obligations. In that event, the Authority will have the right to purchase the services from next eligible bidder and the extra expenditure on this account shall be recoverable from the defaulter. The Earnest Money and the Performance Security deposited by the defaulter shall also be recovered to pay the balance amount of extra expenditure incurred by the Authority.

The following conditions will be treated as failure to fulfil the key contractual obligation:

- 1. Criminal Indictment and excess and/or forged billing to the Authority
- 2. Insolvency
- 3. For delay of more than 30 days in completion of services in each Phase as specified in Schedule B
- 4. Failure to commence the services even after breaching the maximum Liquidated Damages which is equal to the performance security amount

The Consultant will be served a notice of termination by the Authority and will be require to rectify within 30 days failing which the services will be treated as Terminated.

- 19.1.2 Save as otherwise provided in this Agreement, in the event that any of the defaults specified below shall have occurred, and the Consultant fails to cure the default within the Cure Period set forth below, or where no Cure Period is specified, then within a Cure Period of 30 (thirty) days, the Consultant shall be deemed to be in default of this Agreement (a "Consultant Default"), unless the default has occurred solely as a result of any breach of this Agreement by the Authority or due to Force Majeure. The defaults referred to herein shall include:
 - (a) the Performance Security has been encashed and appropriated in accordance with Clause 9.2 and the Consultant fails to replenish or provide fresh Performance Security within a Cure Period of 30 (thirty) days;
 - (b) subsequent to the replenishment or furnishing of fresh Performance Security in accordance with Clause 9.2, the Consultant fails to cure, within a Cure Period of 30 (thirty) days, the Consultant Default for which whole or part of the Performance Security was appropriated;
 - (c) the Consultant is in material breach of its obligations as laid down in this Agreement with respect to any location as mentioned under Schedule A;
 - (d) a breach of any of the Project Agreements by the Consultant has caused a Material Adverse Effect;
 - (e) the Consultant creates any Encumbrance in breach of this Agreement;
 - (f) the Consultant repudiates this Agreement or otherwise takes any action or

evidences or conveys an intention not to be bound by the Agreement;

- (g) there is a transfer, pursuant to law either of (i) the rights and/or obligations of the Consultant under any of the Project Agreements, or of (ii) all or part of the assets or undertaking of the Consultant, and such transfer causes a Material Adverse Effect;
- (h) an execution levied on any of the assets of the Consultant has caused a Material Adverse Effect;
- (i) the Consultant is adjudged bankrupt or insolvent, or if a trustee or receiver is appointed for the Consultant or for the whole or material part of its assets that has a material bearing on the Project;
- (j) the Consultant has been, or is in the process of being liquidated, dissolved, woundup, amalgamated or reconstituted in a manner that would cause, in the reasonable opinion of the Authority, a Material Adverse Effect;
- (k) a resolution for winding up of the Consultant is passed, or any petition for winding up of the Consultant is admitted by a court of competent jurisdiction and a provisional liquidator or receiver is appointed and such order has not been set aside within 90 (ninety) days of the date thereof or the Consultant is ordered to be wound up by Court except for the purpose of amalgamation or reconstruction; provided that, as part of such amalgamation or reconstruction, the entire property, assets and undertaking of the Consultant are transferred to the amalgamated or reconstructed entity and that the amalgamated or reconstructed entity has unconditionally assumed the obligations of the Consultant under this Agreement and the Project Agreements; and provided that:
 - (i) the amalgamated or reconstructed entity has the capability and operating experience necessary for the performance of its obligations under this Agreement and the Project Agreements;
 - (ii) the amalgamated or reconstructed entity has the financial standing to perform its obligations under this Agreement and the Project Agreements and has a credit worthiness at least as good as that of the Consultant as at the Appointed Date; and
 - (iii) each of the Project Agreements remains in full force and effect;
- (1) any representation or warranty of the Consultant herein contained which is, as of the date hereof, found to be materially false or the Consultant is at any time hereafter found to be in breach thereof;
- (m) the Consultant submits to the Authority any statement which has a material effect on the Authority's rights, obligations or interests and which is false in material particulars;
- (n) the Consultant has failed to fulfil any obligation, for which failure Termination has been specified in this Agreement; or
- (o) the Consultant commits a default in complying with any other provision of this

Agreement if such a default causes a Material Adverse Effect on the Authority.

- 19.1.3 Without prejudice to any other rights or remedies which the Authority may have under this Agreement, upon occurrence of a Consultant Default, the Authority shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement by issuing a Termination Notice to the Consultant with respect to the specific Cluster/Facility forming part of the Project; provided that before issuing the Termination Notice, the Authority shall by a notice inform the Consultant of its intention to issue such Termination Notice and grant 15 (fifteen) days to the Consultant to make a representation, and may after the expiry of such 15 (fifteen) days, whether or not it is in receipt of such representation, issue the Termination Notice, subject to the provisions of clause 19.1.3.
- 19.1.4 The Authority shall, if there be Senior Lenders, send a copy of its notice of intention to issue a Termination Notice referred to in Clause 19.1.2 to inform the Lenders' Representative
- 19.2 Termination for Authority Default
- 19.2.1 In the event that any of the defaults specified below shall have occurred, and the Authority fails to cure such default within a Cure Period of 30 (thirty) days or such longer period as has been expressly provided in this Agreement, the Authority shall be deemed to be in default of this Agreement (the "Authority Default") unless the default has occurred as a result of any breach of this Agreement by the Consultant or due to Force Majeure. The defaults referred to herein shall include:
 - (a) The Authority commits a material default in complying with any of the provisions of this Agreement and such default has a Material Adverse Effect on the Consultant;
 - (b) the Authority has failed to make any payment to the Consultant within the period specified in this Agreement;
 - (c) the Authority repudiates this Agreement or otherwise takes any action that amounts to or manifests an irrevocable intention not to be bound by this Agreement; or
- 19.2.2 Without prejudice to any other right or remedy which the Consultant may have under this Agreement, upon occurrence of an Authority Default, the Consultant shall, be entitled to terminate this Agreement by issuing a Termination Notice to the Authority; provided that before issuing the Termination Notice, the Consultant shall by a notice inform the Authority of its intention to issue the Termination Notice and grant 15 (fifteen) days to the Authority to make a representation, and may after the expiry of such 15 (fifteen) days, whether or not it is in receipt of such representation, issue the Termination Notice.
- 19.3 Termination Payment Event of Default
- 19.3.1 Upon Termination on account of a Consultant Default during the Term, no payments related to termination shall be due or payable to the Consultant. The Authority shall be entitled to forfeit the Performance Security of the Consultant and terminate this Agreement, as per the provisions detailed out in this Agreement.
- 19.3.2 Upon Termination on account of Authority Default, the Authority shall return back the Performance Security to the Consultant.

19.4 Other rights and obligations of the Authority

Upon Termination for any reason whatsoever, the Authority shall:

- (a) be entitled to restrain the Consultant and any person claiming through or under the Consultant from entering upon the District Hospital or any Authority controlled part of the Project;
- (b) all sums claimed by any Contractor(s) as being due and owing for services performed or accruing on account of any act, omission or event prior to such date shall constitute debt between the Consultant and such Contractors, and the Authority shall not in any manner be liable for such sums. It is further agreed that in the event the Authority elects to cure any outstanding defaults under such Project Agreements, the amount expended by the Authority for this purpose shall be deducted from the Termination Payment.

19.5 Survival of rights

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, any Termination pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement shall be without prejudice to the accrued rights of either Party including its right to claim and recover money damages, insurance proceeds, security deposits, and other rights and remedies, which it may have in law or contract. All rights and obligations of either Party under this Agreement shall survive the Termination to the extent such survival is necessary for giving effect to such rights and obligations.

ARTICLE 20: SERVICE CONTINUITY REQUIREMENTS

20.1 Service Continuity

Notwithstanding Article 19, upon Termination, the Consultant shall comply with and conform to the following:

(a) submit to the Authority, a plan outlining the handover procedures, training of authority staff and plan for management/maintenance of Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment (the "Service Continuity Plan");

ARTICLE 21: DEFECTS LIABILITY AND ASSIGNMENT

21.1 Liability for defects

The Consultant shall be responsible for remedying and removing all Defects with respect to the Equipment during the Term and for a period of 90 (ninety) days after Termination, and it shall have the obligation to repair or rectify, at its own cost, all Defects observed by the Authority in the Equipment during the aforesaid period. In the event that the Consultant fails to repair or rectify such Defect within a period of 15 (fifteen) days from the date of notice issued by the Authority in this behalf, the Authority shall be entitled to get the same repaired or rectified at the Consultant's risk and cost so as to make the Equipment conform to the Radiation Safety Requirements. All costs incurred by the Authority hereunder shall be reimbursed by the Consultant to the Authority within 15 (fifteen) days of receipt of demand thereof, and in the event of default in reimbursing such costs, the Authority shall be entitled to recover the same from the Performance Security.

- 21.2 Assignment and Charges
- 21.2.1 Restrictions on assignment and charges
 - (a) This Agreement shall not be assigned by the Consultant to any person, save and except with the prior consent in writing of the Authority, which consent the Authority shall be entitled to decline without assigning any reason.
 - (b) The Consultant shall not create nor permit to subsist any Encumbrance, or otherwise transfer or dispose of all or any of its rights and benefits under this Agreement or any Project Agreement to which the Consultant is a party except with prior consent in writing of the Authority, which consent the Authority shall be entitled to decline without assigning any reason.
 - (c) The Consultant shall not mortgage/pledge/hypothecate any Equipment except with prior consent in writing of the Authority, which consent the Authority shall be entitled to decline without assigning any reason.
- 21.2.2 Assignment by the Authority

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, the Authority may, after giving 60 (sixty) days' notice to the Consultant, assign any of its rights and benefits and/or obligations under this Agreement; to an assignee who is, in the reasonable opinion of the Authority, capable of fulfilling all of the Authority's then outstanding obligations under this Agreement.

ARTICLE 22: CHANGE IN LAW

22.1 Change in Cost for Consultant

If, as a result of Change in Law (confined to Applicable Law), the Consultant incurs an increase in costs or reduction in net after-tax return or other financial burden, the Authority shall not be able to revise any Payment Terms of this Contract Agreement because of the same.

ARTICLE 23: INDEMNITY

23.1 General indemnity

- 23.1.1 The Consultant will indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the Authority and its officers, servants, agents, Authority Instrumentalities and Authority owned and/or controlled entities/enterprises, including the Authority ("the Indemnified Persons") against any and all suits, proceedings, actions, demands and third party claims for any loss, damage, cost and expense of whatever kind and nature arising out of any breach by the Consultant of any of its obligations under this Agreement or any related agreement or on account of any Defect in the provision of services by the Consultant, except to the extent that any such suits, proceedings, actions, demands and claims have arisen due to any negligent act or omission, or breach of this Agreement on the part of the Indemnified Persons.
- 23.1.2 The Authority will indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the Consultant against any and all suits, proceedings, actions, demands and third party claims for any loss, damage, cost and expense of whatever kind and nature arising out of breach by the Authority of any of its obligations under this Agreement or any related agreement, which materially and adversely affect the performance by the Consultant of its obligations under this Agreement, save and except that where any such claim, suit, proceeding, action, and/or demand has arisen due to a negligent act or omission, or breach of any of its obligations under any provision of this Agreement or any related agreement and/or breach of its statutory duty on the part of the Consultant, its subsidiaries, affiliates, Contractors, servants or agents, the same shall be the liability of the Consultant.
- 23.2 Indemnity by the Consultant
- 23.2.1 Without limiting the generality of Clause 23.1, the Consultant shall fully indemnify, hold harmless and defend the Authority and the Indemnified Persons from and against any and all loss and/or damages arising out of or with respect to:
 - (a) failure of the Consultant to comply with Applicable Laws and Applicable Permits;
 - (b) payment of taxes required to be made by the Consultant in respect of the income or other taxes of the Consultant's Contractors and representatives; or
 - (c) non-payment of amounts due as a result of materials or services furnished to the Consultant or any of its Contractors which are payable by the Consultant or any of its Contractors.
- 23.2.2 Without limiting the generality of the provisions of this Article 23, the Consultant shall fully indemnify, hold harmless and defend the Indemnified Persons from and against any and all suits, proceedings, actions, claims, demands, liabilities and damages which the Indemnified Persons may hereafter suffer, or pay by reason of any demands, claims, suits or proceedings arising out of claims of infringement of any domestic or foreign patent rights, copyrights or other intellectual property, proprietary or confidentiality rights with respect to any materials, information, design or process used by the Consultant or its Contractors in performing the Consultant's obligations or in any way incorporated in or related to the Project. If in any such suit, action, claim or proceedings, a temporary restraint order or preliminary injunction is granted, the Consultant shall make every reasonable effort, by giving a satisfactory bond or otherwise, to secure the revocation or suspension of the injunction or restraint order. If, in any such suit, action, claim or proceedings, the Equipment, or use of any part thereof, is held to constitute an infringement of any third

party's intellectual property rights and its use is permanently enjoined, the Consultant shall promptly make every reasonable effort to secure for the Authority a license, at no cost to the Authority, authorising continued use of the Equipment. If the Consultant is unable to secure such license within a reasonable time, the Consultant shall, at its own expense, either replace the impacted Equipment thereof with non-infringing Equipment, or modify the same so that it no longer infringes the said intellectual property rights.

23.3 Notice and contest of claims

In the event that either Party receives a claim or demand from a third party in respect of which it is entitled to the benefit of an indemnity under this Article 23 (the "Indemnified Party") it shall notify the other Party (the "Indemnifying Party") within 15 (fifteen) days of receipt of the claim or demand and shall not settle or pay the claim without the prior approval of the Indemnifying Party, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. In the event that the Indemnifying Party wishes to contest or dispute the claim or demand, it may conduct the proceedings in the name of the Indemnified Party, subject to the Indemnified Party being secured against any costs involved, to its reasonable satisfaction.

23.4 Defence of claims

- The Indemnified Party shall have the right, but not the obligation, to contest, defend and 23.4.1 litigate any claim, action, suit or proceeding by any third party alleged or asserted against such Party in respect of, resulting from, related to or arising out of any matter for which it is entitled to be indemnified hereunder, and reasonable costs and expenses thereof shall be indemnified by the Indemnifying Party. If the Indemnifying Party acknowledges in writing its obligation to indemnify the Indemnified Party in respect of loss to the full extent provided by this Article 23, the Indemnifying Party shall be entitled, at its option, to assume and control the defence of such claim, action, suit or proceeding, liabilities, payments and obligations at its expense and through the counsel of its choice; provided it gives prompt notice of its intention to do so to the Indemnified Party and reimburses the Indemnified Party for the reasonable cost and expenses incurred by the Indemnified Party prior to the assumption by the Indemnifying Party of such defence. The Indemnifying Party shall not be entitled to settle or compromise any claim, demand, action, suit or proceeding without the prior written consent of the Indemnified Party, unless the Indemnifying Party provides such security to the Indemnified Party as shall be reasonably required by the Indemnified Party to secure the loss to be indemnified hereunder to the extent so compromised or settled.
- 23.4.2 If the Indemnifying Party has exercised its rights under Clause 23.3, the Indemnified Party shall not be entitled to settle or compromise any claim, action, suit or proceeding without the prior written consent of the Indemnifying Party (which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed).
- 23.4.3 If the Indemnifying Party exercises its rights under Clause 23.3, the Indemnified Party shall nevertheless have the right to employ its own counsel, and such counsel may participate in such action, but the fees and expenses of such counsel shall be at the expense of the Indemnified Party, when and as incurred, unless:
 - (a) the employment of counsel by such party has been authorised in writing by the Indemnifying Party; or

- (b) the Indemnified Party shall have reasonably concluded that there may be a conflict of interest between the Indemnifying Party and the Indemnified Party in the conduct of the defence of such action; or
- (c) the Indemnifying Party shall not, in fact, have employed independent counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Indemnified Party, to assume the defence of such action and shall have been so notified by the Indemnified Party; or
- (d) the Indemnified Party shall have reasonably concluded and specifically notified the Indemnifying Party either:
 - (i) that there may be specific defences available to it which are different from or additional to those available to the Indemnifying Party; or
 - (ii) that such claim, action, suit or proceeding involves or could have a material adverse effect upon it beyond the scope of this Agreement:

Provided that if Sub-clauses (b), (c) or (d) of this Clause 23.4.3 shall be applicable, the counsel for the Indemnified Party shall have the right to direct the defence of such claim, demand, action, suit or proceeding on behalf of the Indemnified Party, and the reasonable fees and disbursements of such counsel shall constitute legal or other expenses hereunder.

23.5 No consequential claims

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Article 23, the indemnities herein provided shall not include any claim or recovery in respect of any cost, expense, loss or damage of an indirect, incidental or consequential nature, including loss of profit, except as expressly provided in this Agreement.

23.6 Survival on Termination

The provisions of this Article 23 shall survive Termination.

ARTICLE 24: ACCESS RIGHTS OF CONSULTANT

- 24.1 License rights
- 24.1.1 For the purpose of this Agreement and the covenants and warranties on the part of the Consultant herein contained, the Authority, in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein, hereby grants to the Consultant, commencing from the Appointed Date, a "contractually required and need based" license to access the premises of the facility (the "Licensed Premises") as specified in Schedule A, to provision services as per the Scope of this Project at the said Licensed Premises, together with all and singular rights, liberties, privileges, easements and appurtenances whatsoever to the said Licensed Premises, hereditaments or premises or any part thereof belonging to or in any way appurtenant thereto or enjoyed therewith, for the duration of the Term and, for the purposes permitted under this Agreement, and for no other purpose whatsoever.
- 24.1.2 It is expressly agreed that the rights granted hereunder shall terminate automatically and forthwith, without the need for any action to be taken by the Authority to terminate the Agreement, upon the Termination of this Agreement for any reason whatsoever.
- 24.1.3 The Consultant hereby irrevocably appoints the Authority (or its nominee) to be its true and lawful attorney, to execute and sign in the name of the Consultant a transfer or surrender of the License granted hereunder at any time after the Term has expired or has been terminated earlier in terms hereof, a sufficient proof of which will be the declaration of any duly authorised officer of the Authority, and the Consultant consents to it being registered for this purpose.
- 24.2 Restriction on sub-licensing

The Consultant shall not sublicense its rights hereunder, save and except as may be expressly set forth in this Agreement; provided that nothing contained herein shall be construed or interpreted as restricting the right of the Consultant to appoint Contractors for the performance of its obligations hereunder.

ARTICLE 25: DISPUTE RESOLUTION

25.1 Dispute resolution

- 25.1.1 Any dispute, difference or controversy of whatever nature howsoever arising under or out of or in relation to this Agreement (including its interpretation) between the Parties, and so notified in writing by either Party to the other Party (the "Dispute") shall, in the first instance, be attempted to be resolved amicably in accordance with the conciliation procedure set forth in Clause 25.2.
- 25.1.2 The Parties agree to use their best efforts for resolving all Disputes arising under or in respect of this Agreement promptly, equitably and in good faith, and further agree to provide each other with reasonable access during normal business hours to all non-privileged records, information and data pertaining to any Dispute.

25.2 Conciliation

In the event of any Dispute between the Parties, either Party may call upon the Authority to mediate and assist the Parties in arriving at an amicable settlement thereof. Failing mediation by the Authority, either Party may require such Dispute to be referred to the Authority and the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Consultant for amicable settlement, and upon such reference, the said persons shall meet no later than 7 (seven) days from the date of reference to discuss and attempt to amicably resolve the Dispute. If such meeting does not take place within the 7 (seven) day period or the Dispute is not amicably settled within 15 (fifteen) days of the meeting or the Dispute is not resolved as evidenced by the signing of written terms of settlement within 30 (thirty) days of the notice in writing referred to in Clause 24.1.1 or such longer period as may be mutually agreed by the Parties, either Party may refer the Dispute to arbitration in accordance with the provisions of Clause 25.3.

25.3 Arbitration

- 25.3.1 Any Dispute which is not resolved amicably by conciliation, as provided in Clause 25.2, shall be finally decided by reference to arbitration in accordance with Clause 25.3.2. Such arbitration shall be held in accordance with the provisions of the Arbitration Act. The venue of such arbitration shall be Lucknow, and the language of arbitration proceedings shall be English.
- 25.3.2 Each Party shall appoint one arbitrator and the two appointed arbitrators shall appoint a third arbitrator in accordance with the Arbitration Act.
- 25.3.3 The arbitrators shall make a reasoned award (the "Award"). Any Award made in any arbitration held pursuant to this Article 25 shall be final and binding on the Parties as from the date it is made, and the Consultant and the Authority agree and undertake to carry out such Award without delay.
- 25.3.4 The Consultant and the Authority agree that an Award may be enforced against the Consultant and/or the Authority, as the case may be, and their respective assets wherever situated.
- 25.3.5 This Agreement and the rights and obligations of the Parties shall remain in full force and effect, pending the Award in any arbitration proceedings hereunder.

ARTICLE 26: MISCELLANEOUS

26.1 Governing law and jurisdiction

This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with and governed by the laws of India, and subject to Clause 25.3, the courts at Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh shall have jurisdiction over matters arising out of or relating to this Agreement.

26.2 Waiver of immunity

Each Party unconditionally and irrevocably:

- (a) agrees that the execution, delivery and performance by it of this Agreement constitute commercial acts done and performed for commercial purpose;
- (b) agrees that, should any proceedings be brought against it or its assets, property or revenues in any jurisdiction in relation to this Agreement or any transaction contemplated by this Agreement, no immunity (whether by reason of sovereignty or otherwise) from such proceedings shall be claimed by or on behalf of the Party with respect to its assets;
- (c) waives any right of immunity which it or its assets, property or revenues now has, may acquire in the future or which may be attributed to it in any jurisdiction; and
- (d) consents generally in respect of the enforcement of any judgement or award against it in any such proceedings to the giving of any relief or the issue of any process in any jurisdiction in connection with such proceedings (including the making, enforcement or execution against it or in respect of any assets, property or revenues whatsoever irrespective of their use or intended use of any order or judgement that may be made or given in connection therewith).

26.3 Depreciation

For the purposes of depreciation under the Applicable Laws, the Testing and Calibrating machines representing the capital investment that the Consultant may/may not have made for the Project shall be owned by the Consultant. For the avoidance of doubt, the Authority shall not in any manner be liable in respect of any claims for depreciation to be made by the Consultant under the Applicable Laws.

26.4 Delayed payments

The Parties hereto agree that payments due from one Party to the other Party under the provisions of this Agreement shall be made within the period set forth therein, and if no such period is specified, within 45 (forty-five) days of receiving a demand along with the necessary particulars. In the event of delay beyond such period, save and except otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the defaulting Party shall pay interest for the period of delay calculated at a rate equal to 1% (one per cent) per month of delay, and recovery thereof shall be without prejudice to the rights of the Parties under this Agreement including Termination thereof.

26.5 Waiver

- 26.5.1 Waiver, including partial or conditional waiver, by either Party of any default by the other Party in the observance and performance of any provision of or obligations under this Agreement :-
 - (a) shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or subsequent default hereof or of other provisions of or obligations under this Agreement;
 - (b) shall not be effective unless it is in writing and executed by a duly authorised representative of the Party; and
 - (c) shall not affect the validity or enforceability of this Agreement in any manner.
- 26.5.2 Neither the failure by either Party to insist on any occasion upon the performance of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Agreement or any obligation thereunder nor time or other indulgence granted by a Party to the other Party shall be treated or deemed as waiver of such breach or acceptance of any variation or the relinquishment of any such right hereunder.
- 26.6 Liability for review of Documents and Drawings

Except to the extent expressly provided in this Agreement:

- (a) no review, comment or approval by the Authority of any Project Agreement, Document, Design or Drawing submitted by the Consultant nor any observation or inspection of the operation or maintenance of the Equipment nor the failure to review, approve, comment, observe or inspect hereunder shall relieve or absolve the Consultant from its obligations, duties and liabilities under this Agreement, the Applicable Laws and Applicable Permits; and
- (b) the Authority shall not be liable to the Consultant by reason of any review, comment, approval, observation or inspection referred to in Sub-clause (a) above.
- 26.7 Exclusion of implied warranties etc.

This Agreement expressly excludes any warranty, condition or other undertaking implied at law or by custom or otherwise arising out of any other agreement between the Parties or any representation by either Party not contained in a binding legal agreement executed by both Parties.

- 26.8 Survival
- 26.8.1 Termination shall:
 - (a) not relieve the Consultant or the Authority as the case may be, of any obligations hereunder which expressly or by implication survive Termination hereof; and
 - (b) except as otherwise provided in any provision of this Agreement expressly limiting the liability of either Party, not relieve either Party of any obligations or liabilities for loss or damage to the other Party arising out of, or caused by, acts or omissions

of such Party prior to the effectiveness of such Termination or arising out of such Termination.

26.9 Entire Agreement

This Agreement and the Schedules together constitute a complete and exclusive statement of the terms of the agreement between the Parties on the subject hereof, and no amendment or modification hereto shall be valid and effective unless such modification or amendment is agreed to in writing by the Parties and duly executed by persons especially empowered in this behalf by the respective Parties. All prior written or oral understandings, offers or other communications of every kind pertaining to this Agreement are abrogated and withdrawn.

26.10 Severability

If for any reason whatever, any provision of this Agreement is or becomes invalid, illegal or unenforceable or is declared by any court of competent jurisdiction or any other instrumentality to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, legality or enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not be affected in any manner, and the Parties will negotiate in good faith with a view to agreeing to one or more provisions which may be substituted for such invalid, unenforceable or illegal provisions, as nearly as is practicable to such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision. Failure to agree upon any such provisions shall not be subject to the Dispute Resolution Procedure set forth under this Agreement or otherwise.

26.11 No partnership

This Agreement shall not be interpreted or construed to create an association, joint venture or partnership between the Parties, or to impose any partnership obligation or liability upon either Party, and neither Party shall have any right, power or Authority to enter into any agreement or undertaking for, or act on behalf of, or to act as or be an agent or representative of, or to otherwise bind, the other Party.

26.12 Third Parties

This Agreement is intended solely for the benefit of the Parties, and their respective successors and permitted assigns, and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create any duty to, standard of care with reference to, or any liability to, any person not a Party to this Agreement.

26.13 Successors and Assigns

This Agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of the Parties and their respective successors and permitted assigns.

26.14 Notices

Any notice or other communication to be given by any Party to the other Party under or in connection with the matters contemplated by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall:

(a) in the case of the Consultant, be given by facsimile and by letter delivered by hand

to the address given and marked for attention of the person set out below or to such other person as the Consultant may from time to time designate by notice to the Authority; provided that notices or other communications to be given to an address outside Delhi may, if they are subsequently confirmed by sending a copy thereof by registered acknowledgement due, air mail or by courier, be sent by facsimile to the number as the Consultant may from time to time designate by notice to the Authority;

- (b) in the case of the Authority, be given by facsimile and by letter delivered by hand and be addressed to the Authority with a copy delivered to the Authority Representative or such other person as the Authority may from time to time designate by notice to the Consultant; provided that if the Consultant does not have an office in Delhi it may send such notice by facsimile and by registered acknowledgement due, air mail or by courier; and
- (C) any notice or communication by a Party to the other Party, given in accordance herewith, shall be deemed to have been delivered when in the normal course of post it ought to have been delivered.

26.15 Language

All notices required to be given by one Party to the other Party and all other communications, Documentation and proceedings which are in any way relevant to this Agreement shall be in writing and in English language.

26.16 Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in two counterparts, each of which, when executed and delivered, shall constitute an original of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF THE PARTIES HAVE EXECUTED AND DELIVERED THIS AGREEMENT AS OF THE DAY, MONTH AND YEAR FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED For and on behalf of AUTHORITY by:

Signature) (Name) (Designation) SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED For and on behalf of CONSULTANT by:

Signature) (Name) (Designation)

In the presence of 1.

2.

SCHEDULE A: NAME OF FACILITIES FOR COMPLIANCE STUDY AND INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT FOR SAFETY REGULATIONS AND ISSUANCE OF "LICENSE FOR OPERATION" FOR RADIOLOGY/RADIATION EMITTING EQUIPMENT FROM AERB

Cluster 01:

S.	Type of	Name of		
No.	Facility	District	Name of Facility	Equipment Name
				CT SCAN
1.	DH	Agra	District Hospital Male Agra	MACHINE
2.	DH	Aligarh	Malkhan Singh Hospital Aligarh	X-Ray machine
2	DU	A	A	X-Ray Machine
3.	DH	Auraiya	Auraiya	(100Ma) X-Ray Machine
4.	DH	Auraiya	Auraiya	(100Ma)
5.	DH	Etah	Etah	X Ray Machine 100 M A
6.	DH	Farrukhabad	Civil Hospital Farrukhabad	X-Ray Machine
7.	DH	Firozabad	District Joint Hospital Shikohabad	X-Ray Machine
				X-Ray Machine
8.	DH	Jalaun	Urai	100 Ma
				X-Ray Machine
9.	DH	Jalaun	Urai	200Ma
10.	DH	Jalaun	Urai	X-Ray Machine 200Ma
				X-Ray Machine
11.	DH	Jalaun	Urai	200Ma
12.	DH	Jalaun	Urai	X-Ray Machine 200Ma
13.	DH	Jalaun	Urai	X-Ray Machine 200Ma
15.		Jalauli		CT SCAN
14.	DH	Jhansi	District Hospital Jhanshi	MACHINE
			I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	X-Ray Machine
15.	DH	Kasganj	Kasganj	100Ma
				X-Ray Machine
16.	DH	Kasganj	Kasganj	100Ma
17	DU	x 1.	Manyavar Kanshiram Combined	
17.	DH	Lalitpur	District Hospital	X-Ray Machine
18.	DH	Lalitpur	Manyavar Kanshiram Combined District Hospital	X-Ray Machine (100Ma)
10.		Lantpu	Manyavar Kanshiram Combined	X-Ray Machine
19.	DH	Lalitpur	District Hospital	(100Ma)
			Manyavar Kanshiram Combined	X-Ray Machine
20.	DH	Lalitpur	District Hospital	(300Ma)
21.	DH	Mathura	M.D.S.D.H Mathura	X-Ray Machine (300Ma)
22.	CHC	Agra	Awalkheda	X Ray Machine
23.	CHC	Agra	Bah	X Ray Machine
<u>23.</u> 24.	CHC	Agra	Fatehabad	X Ray Machine

S. No.	Type of Facility	Name of District	Name of Facility	Equipment Name
25.	CHC	Agra	Fatehabad	X Ray Machine
23. 26.	CHC	Agra	Kheragadh	X Ray Machine
20.	CHC	Agra	Kirawali	X Ray Machine
		0		
28.	CHC	Aligarh	Atrauli	X-Ray Machine
29.	CHC	Aligarh	Charra	X Ray Machine
30.	CHC	Aligarh	Jawan	X Ray Machine
31.	CHC	Aligarh	Tappal	X-Ray Machine
32.	CHC	Auraiya	Ajeetemal	X-Ray Machine (100Ma)
33.	CHC	Auraiya	Ajeetemal	X-Ray Machine (100Ma)
34.	CHC	Auraiya	Bidhuna	X-Ray (100Ma)
35.	CHC	Etah	Ali Ghar	X Ray Machine 100 M A
36.	CHC	Etah	Jalesar	X-Ray Machine
37.	СНС	Etah	Marahara	X Ray Machine 100 M A
38.	CHC	Etah	Nidhauli Kalan	X Ray Machine 100 M A
39.	CHC	Etawah	Bharthana	X-Ray Machine
40.	CHC	Etawah	Jaswant Nagar	X Ray Machine
41.	CHC	Etawah	Udi	X-Ray Machine
42.	CHC	Farrukhabad	Kamalganj	X-Ray Machine
43.	CHC	Farrukhabad	Kamalganj	X-Ray Machine
44.	CHC	Farrukhabad	Kayamganj	X-Ray Machine
45.	CHC	Farrukhabad	Mohammadabad	X-Ray Machine
46.	CHC	Farrukhabad	Rajepur	X-Ray Machine
47.	CHC	Firozabad	Chc Sirsaganj	X-Ray Machine
48.	CHC	Hathras	Sadabad	X-Ray Machine
49.	CHC	Hathras	Sikandra Rau	X-Ray Machine
50.	СНС	Jalaun	Jalaun	X-Ray Machine 100 Ma
51.	СНС	Jalaun	Kalpi	X-Ray Machine Gme 100
52.	СНС	Jalaun	Konch	X-Ray Machine 200Ma
53.	СНС	Jalaun	Konch	X-Ray Machine100Mm
				X-Ray Machine
54.	CHC	Jalaun	Nadigaon	200Ma
55.	CHC	Jhansi	Babeena	X -Ray Machine (100Ma)
56.	СНС	Jhansi	Gursarai	X-Ray Machine (100 Mh)
57.	СНС	Jhansi	Mauranipur	X-Ray Machine
58.	CHC	Jhansi	Moth	X-Ray Machine

S.	Type of	Name of		
No.	Facility	District	Name of Facility	Equipment Name
59.	CHC	Jhansi	Moth	X-Ray Machine
60.	CHC	Kannauj	Chhibramau	X Ray Machine
61.	CHC	Kannauj	Gugrapur	X-Ray Machine
		Kanpur		
62.	CHC	Dehat	Akbarpur	X Ray Machine
	ava	Kanpur		
63.	CHC	Dehat	Derapur	X Ray Machine
64.	CHC	Kanpur Dehat	Dovinuro	V Day Machina
04.	СПС	Kanpur	Devipura	X Ray Machine
65.	CHC	Dehat	Jhijhank	X Ray Machine
001		Kanpur		
66.	CHC	Dehat	Pukhraya	X Ray Machine
		Kanpur		
67.	CHC	Dehat	Rasulabad	X Ray Machine
		Kanpur		
68.	CHC	Dehat	Salempur	X Ray Machine
(0)	CUC	Kanpur	Com to too o	V Dara Maakima
69.	CHC	Dehat Kanpur	Sandalpur	X Ray Machine
70.	CHC	Dehat	Shivali	X Ray Machine
70.	ene	Kanpur	Shivan	
71.	CHC	Dehat	Sikandra	X Ray Machine
		Kanpur		
72.	CHC	Nagar	Ghatampur	X-Ray Machine
		Kanpur		
73.	CHC	Nagar	Kalyanpur	X Ray Machine
74	СНС	V	C	X-Ray Machine
74.	CHC	Kasganj	Soron	100Ma X-Ray Machine
75.	CHC	Lalitpur	Madavara	(100Ma)
75.		Lunipui		X-Ray Machine
76.	CHC	Lalitpur	Mahurauni	(100Ma)
		- Î		X-Ray Machine
77.	CHC	Lalitpur	Talbehat	(100Ma)
78.	CHC	Mainpuri	Barnahaal	X Ray Machine
79.	CHC	Mainpuri	Kuchaila	X-Ray Machine
80.	CHC	Mainpuri	Ocha	X-Ray Machine
81.	CHC	Mathura	Chc Baldev	X-Ray Machine
82.	CHC	Mathura	Chc Ral	X-Ray Machine
83.	CHC	Mathura	Chc Virandaavan	X-Ray Machine

Cluster 02:

S. No.	Type of Facility	Name of District	Name of Facility	Equipment Name
1.	DH	Baghpat	District Hospital(Baghpat)	X-Ray Machine (100 Ma)

S.	Type of			Equipment
No.	Facility	Name of District	Name of Facility	Name
				CT SCAN
2.	DH	Bareilly	District Hospital Male	MACHINE
				X-Ray Machine
3.	DH	Bijnor	Dducdh	100Ma
				X-Ray Machine
4.	DH	Bijnor	Dducdh	300Ma
~	DU	D-1	District Heavital Deday data to	300 M.A.X-ray
5.	DH	Bulandshahar	District Hospital Bulandshahr	Machine
6.	DH	Bulandshahar	District Hospital Bulandshahr	X-Ray Machine
7	DU	D 1 11 1		X-Ray Machine
7.	DH	Bulandshahar	District Hospital Bulandshahr Dr. Br Ambedkar Ms Govt	100 M.A
8.	DH	Gautam Budha		X-Ray Machine (100Ma)
0.	Л	Nagar (Noida) Gautam Budha	Hospital Sector-30 Noida Dr. Br Ambedkar Ms Govt	X-Ray Machine
9.	DH	Nagar (Noida)	Hospital Sector-30 Noida	(100Ma)
).		Gautam Budha	Dr. Br Ambedkar Ms Govt	X-Ray Machine
10.	DH	Nagar (Noida)	Hospital Sector-30 Noida	(100Ma)
			······································	CT SCAN
11.	DH	Ghaziabad	Gor -District M.M.G	MACHINE
			P.L Sharma District Hospital	CT SCAN
12.	DH	Meerut	,Meerut	MACHINE
			P.L Sharma District Hospital	X-Ray Machine
13.	DH	Meerut	,Meerut	(100Ma)
1.4	DU		P.L Sharma District Hospital	X-Ray Machine
14.	DH	Meerut	,Meerut	(100Ma)
15.	DH	Meerut	P.L Sharma District Hospital ,Meerut	X-Ray Machine (100Ma)
15.		wieciut	P.L Sharma District Hospital	X-Ray Machine
16.	DH	Meerut	,Meerut	(300Ma)
101			P.L Sharma District Hospital	X-Ray
17.	DH	Meerut	,Meerut	Machine(100Ma)
				CT SCAN
18.	DH	Moradabad	Morada Bad	MACHINE
19.	DH	Muzzaffarnagar	District Hospital Male	X Ray Machine
20.	DH	Muzzaffarnagar	District Hospital Male	X Ray Machine
21.	DH	Muzzaffarnagar	District Hospital Male	X Ray Machine
22.	СНС	Amroha	Amroha	X-Ray Machine
23.	CHC	Amroha	Dhanoura	X Ray 100 Ma
23.	CHC	Amroha	Joya	X Ray
				,
25.	CHC	Amroha	Joya	X Ray
26.	CHC	Amroha	Nabagaoun Shadat	X Ray Machine 100 Ma
20.	CHC	Badaun	Bilsi	X-Ray Machine
28.	CHC	Badaun	Dataganj	X Ray Machine
29.	CHC	Badaun	Kakrala	X-Ray Machine
30.	CHC	Badaun	Sahaswan	X Ray Machine
31.	CHC	Badaun	Ujhani	X Ray Machine
32.	CHC	Badaun	Wazirganj	X-Ray Machine

S.	Type of			Equipment
No.	Facility	Name of District	Name of Facility	Name
33.	CHC	Baghpat	Baghpat	X-Ray Machine (100 Ma)
55.	ene	Dagnpat		X-Ray Machince
34.	CHC	Baghpat	Chhaprauli	(300Ma)
				X-Ray Machine
35.	CHC	Baghpat	Khekda	(100 Ma)
				X-Ray Machine
36.	CHC	Baghpat	Khekda	(100 Ma)
37.	CHC	Bareilly	Baheri	X-Ray Machine
38.	CHC	Bareilly	Bhamora	X-Ray Machine
39.	CHC	Bareilly	Fareedpur	X-Ray Machine
				X-Ray Machine
40.	CHC	Bijnor	Afajalgad	100Ma
41	CHC	Diinon	Dhommur	X-Ray Machine 100Ma
41.		Bijnor	Dhampur	
42.	CHC	Bijnor	Mandawar	X-Ray Machine
43.	CHC	Bijnor	Nagina	X-Ray Machine
44.	CHC	Bijnor	Nagina	X-Ray Machine 100Ma
				X-Ray Machine
45.	CHC	Bijnor	Nagina	100Ma
				X-Ray Machine
46.	CHC	Bijnor	Najibabad	100Ma
47.	CHC	Bijnor	Noorpur	X-Ray Machine
48.	CHC	Bijnor	Seohara	X-Ray Machine
				X-Ray Machine
49.	CHC	Bijnor	Shyau	100Ma
50.	CHC	Bulandshahar	B B Nagar	X-Ray Machine
51.	CHC	Bulandshahar	Dhanpur	X Ray Machine
52.	CHC	Bulandshahar	Dhanpur	X Ray Machine
53.	CHC	Bulandshahar	Dhanpur	X Ray Machine
54.	CHC	Bulandshahar	Dhanpur	X-Ray Machine
55.	CHC	Bulandshahar	Dibai	X-Ray Machine
56.	CHC	Bulandshahar	Gulawati	X -Ray Machine
57.	CHC	Bulandshahar	Jahagirabad	X-Ray Machine
58.	CHC	Bulandshahar	Muni (Arniya)	X-Ray Machine
59.	CHC	Bulandshahar	Pahasu	X-Ray Machine
60.	CHC	Bulandshahar	Siyana	X-Ray Machine
00.		Gautam Budha		X-Ray Machine
61.	CHC	Nagar (Noida)	Badalpur	(100Ma)
		Gautam Budha		X-Ray Machine
62.	CHC	Nagar (Noida)	Dadri	(100Ma)
		Gautam Budha		X-Ray Machine
63.	CHC	Nagar (Noida)	Dadri	(100Ma)
64	CHC	Ghaziabad	Che Decene	X-Ray Machine (100 Ma)
64.			Che Dasana	
65.	CHC	Ghaziabad	Chc Murad Nagar	X-Ray Machine

S. No.	Type of Facility	Name of District	Name of Facility	Equipment Name
				(100 Ma)
				X-Ray Machine
66.	CHC	Ghaziabad	Govindpuri Modinagar	(100 Ma)
67.	CHC	Hapur	Babu Ramcharan Das Chc	X-Ray Machine
68.	CHC	Hapur	Babu Ramcharan Das Chc	X-Ray Machine
69.	CHC	Hapur	Babu Ramcharan Das Chc	X-Ray Machine
70.	CHC	Hapur	Garhmuksteshwar	X-Ray Machine
71.	CHC	Hapur	Sapnawat	X-Ray Machine
72.	CHC	Meerut	Chc Dourala	X-Ray Machine 100Ma
73.	CHC	Meerut	Chc Hastinapur	X-Ray (100Ma)
74.	CHC	Meerut	Chc Hastinapur	X-Ray Machine
75.	CHC	Meerut	Chc Kharkoda	X-Ray Machine
76.	CHC	Meerut	Chc Kharkoda	X-Ray Machine
				X-Ray Machine
77.	CHC	Meerut	Chc Mawana	(100Ma) X-Ray Machine
78.	CHC	Meerut	Chc Sardhana	(100 Ma)
				X-Ray Machine
79.	CHC	Meerut	Chc Sardhana	(100 Ma)
80.	CHC	Meerut	Chc Sarur Pur Khurd	X-Ray Machine (100Ma)
81.	CHC	Moradabad	Bilaree	X Ray
82.	CHC	Moradabad	Kanth	X Ray
83.	CHC	Moradabad	Thakur Dwara	X Ray 100 M A
83. 84.	CHC	Muzzaffarnagar	Jansath	X Ray Machine
85.	CHC	Muzzaffarnagar	Khatoli	X Ray Machine
85. 86.	CHC	Muzzaffarnagar		
	CHC	U	Shapur A maine	X Ray Machine
87.		Pilibhit	Amriya	X-Ray Machine
88.	CHC	Pilibhit	Bisalpur	X-Ray Machine
89.	CHC	Pilibhit	Nuriya	X-Ray Machine
90.	CHC	Pilibhit	Puranpur	X-Ray Machine
91.	CHC	Rampur	Belashpur	X-Ray Machine
92.	CHC	Rampur	Milak	X-Ray Machine
93.	CHC	Rampur	Sahabad	X-Ray Machine
94.	CHC	Rampur	Tanda	X-Ray Machine
95.	CHC	Saharanpur	Behat	X-Ray
96.	CHC	Saharanpur	Chilkana	X-Ray Machine
97.	CHC	Saharanpur	Devband	X-Ray Machine
98.	CHC	Saharanpur	Fatehpur	X-Ray Machine
99.	CHC	Saharanpur	Fatehpur	X-Ray Machine
100.	CHC	Saharanpur	Nakur	X-Ray
101.	CHC	Saharanpur	Rampur Maniharin	X-Ray
102.	CHC	Sambhal	Chandausi	X-Ray Machine

S. No.	Type of Facility	Name of District	Name of Facility	Equipment Name
103.	CHC	Sambhal	Gunnour	X-Ray Machine
104.	CHC	Shahjahanpur	Banda	X Ray Machine
105.	CHC	Shahjahanpur	Jalalabad	X Ray Machine
106.	CHC	Shahjahanpur	Powayan	X Ray Machine
107.	CHC	Shahjahanpur	Tilhar	X Ray Machine
108.	CHC	Shamli	Kairan	X-Ray Machine
109.	СНС	Shamli	Shamli	X-Ray Machine 100Ma
110.	СНС	Shamli	Thanabhawan	X-Ray Machine 100Ma

Cluster 03:

S.	Type of	Name of		
No.	Facility	District	Name of Facility	Equipment Name
1.	DH	Chandauli	Chakia	X-Ray Machine (100Mm)
2.	DH	Chandauli	Chandauli	X-Ray 200Ma
3.	DH	Chandauli	Chandauli	X-Ray 300Ma
4.	DH	Chitrakoot	Dh Chitrakoot	X-Ray Machine 100Ma
5.	DH	Chitrakoot	Dh Chitrakoot	X-Ray Machine 100Ma
6.	DH	Ghazipur	Ghazipur	X-Ray Machine 100Ma
7.	DH	Ghazipur	Ghazipur	X-Ray Machine 100Ma
8.	DH	Ghazipur	Ghazipur	X-Ray Machine 100Ma
9.	DH	Hamirpur	Diwan Satrudhan Singh Dh	X-Ray Machine 200Ma
10.	DH	Mahoba	Mahoba	X-Ray Machine -100 Ma
11.	DH	Mahoba	Mahoba	X-Ray Machine -100 Ma
12.	DH	Mahoba	Mahoba	X-Ray Machine -100 Ma1
13.	DH	Mahoba	Mahoba	X-Ray Machine-300 Ma
14.	DH	Pratapgarh	Pratapgarh DH	X Ray Machine 100 MA
15.	DH	Pratapgarh	Pratapgarh DH	X Ray Machine 300
16.	DH	Pratapgarh	Pratapgarh DH	X Ray Machine 300 MA
17.	DH	Varanasi	Deen Dyal Hospital	CT SCAN MACHINE
18.	DH	Varanasi	Varanasi	X-Ray 300 Ma
19.	CHC	Allahabad	Chaka	X Ray Machine
20.	CHC	Allahabad	Harakpur	X Ray Machine
21.	CHC	Allahabad	Jaisara	X Ray Machine
22.	CHC	Allahabad	Karchhana	X Ray Machine
23.	CHC	Allahabad	Kaudhiyara	X Ray Machine
24.	CHC	Allahabad	Kaudihar	X Ray Machine
25.	CHC	Allahabad	Koraon	X Ray Machine
26.	CHC	Allahabad	Manda	X Ray Machine
27.	CHC	Allahabad	Meeja	X Ray Machine
28.	CHC	Allahabad	Phaulpur	X Ray Machine

S.	Type of	Name of		
No.	Facility	District	Name of Facility	Equipment Name
29.	CHC	Allahabad	Pratappur	X Ray Machine
30.	CHC	Allahabad	Ramnagar	X Ray Machine
31.	CHC	Allahabad	Saidabad	X Ray Machine
32.	CHC	Allahabad	Sarow	X Ray Machine
33.	CHC	Allahabad	Shankargadh	X Ray Machine
34.	CHC	Banda	Chc Atarra	X-Ray Machine
35.	CHC	Banda	Chc Baberu	X-Ray Machine
36.	CHC	Banda	Chc Naraini	X-Ray Machine
37.	CHC	Bhadohi	Abhauli	X Ray Machine
38.	CHC	Bhadohi	Digh	X Ray Machine
39.	CHC	Bhadohi	Gopiganj	X Ray Machine
40.	CHC	Chandauli	Bogwara	X-Ray Machine (100Mm)
41.	CHC	Chandauli	Naugarh	X-Ray Machine (100Mm)
42.	CHC	Chandauli	Sakaldiha	X-Ray Machine (80Ma)
43.	CHC	Chitrakoot	Chc Manikpur	X-Ray Machine
44.	CHC	Chitrakoot	Chc Rajapur	X-Ray Machine
45.	CHC	Fatehpur	Hathgam	X-Ray Machine
46.	CHC	Fatehpur	Husain Ganj	X-Ray Machine 100 Ma Freq- 5011
47.	CHC	Fatehpur	Khaga	X-Ray Machine
48.	CHC	Fatehpur	Khaga	X-Ray Machine 100M
49.	CHC	Ghazipur	Jamaina	X-Ray Machine 100Ma
50.	CHC	Ghazipur	Khanpur	X-Ray Machine 100Ma
51.	CHC	Ghazipur	Mohamdabad	X-Ray Machine 300Ma
52.	CHC	Ghazipur	Shaidpur	X-Ray Machine 100Ma
53.	CHC	Ghazipur	Shaidpur	X-Ray Machine 300Ma
54.	CHC	Hamirpur	Maudaha	X-Ray Machine 100
55.	CHC	Hamirpur	Rath	X-Ray Machine 100
56.	CHC	Hamirpur	Rath	X-Ray Machine 100
57.	CHC	Hamirpur	Sarila	X-Ray Machine
58.	CHC	Jaunpur	Badlapur	X-RAY MACHINE
59.	CHC	Jaunpur	Barsathi	X-Ray Machine
60.	CHC	Jaunpur	Dobhi	X-Ray Machine
61.	CHC	Jaunpur	Macchli Shaher	X-Ray Machine
62.	CHC	Jaunpur	Maharajganj	X-Ray Machine
63.	CHC	Jaunpur	Mariyahu	X-Ray Machine
64.	CHC	Jaunpur	Muftiganj	X RAY MACHINE
65.	CHC	Jaunpur	Ramnagar	X-Ray Machine
66.	CHC	Jaunpur	Shahganj	X-Ray Machine
67.	CHC	Mahoba	Charkhari	X-Ray Machine
68.	CHC	Mahoba	Kulpahar	X-Ray Machine
69.	CHC	Mahoba	Panwari	X-Ray Machine

S. No.	Type of Facility	Name of District	Name of Facility	Equipment Name
NO. 70.	CHC	Mirzapur	Chunar	X-Ray Machine 100 Ma
70.	CHC	Mirzapur	Kachwan	X-Ray Machine 100 Ma
72.	CHC	Mirzapur	Lalganj	X-Ray Machine 100 Ma
73.	CHC	Mirzapur	Madihan	X-Ray Machine 100 Ma
74.	CHC	Mirzapur	Madihan	X-Ray Machine 100 Ma
75.	CHC	Mirzapur	Madihan	X-Ray Machine 100 Ma
76.	CHC	Mirzapur	Rajgarh	X-Ray Machine 100 Ma
77.	CHC	Mirzapur	Vindhyachal	X-Ray Machine 100 Ma
78.	CHC	Mirzapur	Vindhyachal	X-Ray Machine 100 Ma
70.	CHC	Pratapgarh	Amargarh	X Ray
80.	CHC	Pratapgarh	Belakhar Nath	X-Ray Machine
81.	CHC	Pratapgarh	Gajrahi	X-Ray Machine
82.	CHC	Pratapgarh	Gaura	X-Ray
83.	CHC	Pratapgarh	Kalakankar	X Ray
84.	CHC	Pratapgarh	Kohdaur	X Ray
85.	СНС	Pratapgarh	Kohdaur	X Ray Machine
86.	CHC	Pratapgarh	Kunda	X-Ray Machine
87.	CHC	Pratapgarh	Lalganj	X-Ray Machine
88.	CHC	Pratapgarh	Lalganj	X-Ray Machine
89.	CHC	Pratapgarh	Patti	X-Ray Machine
90.	CHC	Pratapgarh	Patti	X-Ray Machine
91.	CHC	Pratapgarh	Raniganj	X Ray
92.	CHC	Pratapgarh	Sandwa Chandrika	X-ray Machine
93.	CHC	Pratapgarh	Sangramgarh	X Ray Machine
94.	CHC	Sonebhadra	Babhni	X Ray Machine
95.	CHC	Sonebhadra	Ghorawal	X-Ray Machine
96.	CHC	Sonebhadra	Nagwan	X-Ray Machine
97.	CHC	Varanasi	Cholapur	X-Ray 100Ma
98.	CHC	Varanasi	Ganga Pur Mangari	X-Ray Machine 100Ma
99.	CHC	Varanasi	Mishir Pur	X Ray Machine
100.	CHC	Varanasi	Viravkot	X-Ray 100Ma

Cluster 04:

S. No.	Type of Facility	Name of District	Name of Facility	Equipment Name
			District Hospital Male	
1.	DH	Azamgarh	Azamgarh	CT SCAN MACHINE
				X-Ray Machine 100
2.	DH	Ballia	Dh Ballia	Ma
				X-Ray Machine 100
3.	DH	Ballia	Dh Ballia	Ma
				X-Ray Machine
4.	DH	Ballia	Dh Ballia	100Ma

S.	Type of	Name of							
No.	Facility	District	Name of Facility	Equipment Name					
				X-Ray Machine 300					
5.	DH	Ballia	Dh Ballia	Ma					
6	DU	D - 11' -		X-Ray Machine 300					
6.	DH	Ballia	Dh Ballia	Ma X-Ray Machine 300					
7.	DH	Ballia	Dh Ballia	Ma					
8.	DH	Basti	District Hospital Male Basti	x Ray 100mr					
9.	DH	Basti	District Hospital Male Basti	X Ray 325					
10.	DH	Gorakhpur	District Hospital	CT SCAN MACHINE					
11.	DH	Kushinagar	Kushinagar	CT SCAN MACHINE					
11.		Kusiiniagai		X-Ray Machine					
12.	DH	Maharajganj	Djh Maharajganj	100Ma					
				X-Ray Machine					
13.	DH	Maharajganj	Djh Maharajganj	300Ma					
14.	CHC	Azamgarh	Attrauliyaan	X-Ray Machine					
15.	CHC	Azamgarh	Attrauliyaan	X-Ray Machine					
16.	CHC	Azamgarh	Bardah	X-Ray Machine					
17.	CHC	Azamgarh	CH Tarwa Azamgarh	X-Ray Machine					
18.	CHC	Azamgarh	Koyalsa	X-Ray Machine					
19.	CHC	Azamgarh	Lalganj	X-Ray Machine					
20.	CHC	Azamgarh	Mehnagar	X-Ray Machine					
21.	CHC	Azamgarh	Mehnajpur	X-Ray Machine					
22.	CHC	Azamgarh	Mubarakpur	X-Ray Machine					
23.	CHC	Azamgarh	Phoolpur	X-Ray Machine					
24.	CHC	Azamgarh	Phoolpur	X-Ray Machine					
25.	CHC	Azamgarh	Phoolpur	X-Ray Machine					
		C	A	X-Ray Machine					
26.	CHC	Ballia	Khejuri	100Ma					
27	ava			X-Ray Machine					
27.	CHC	Ballia	Nagara	100Ma X-Ray Machine					
28.	CHC	Ballia	Rasada	100Ma					
20.		Duinu		X-Ray Machine					
29.	CHC	Ballia	Seeyar	100Ma					
				X-Ray Machine					
30.	CHC	Ballia	Sikandarpur	100Ma					
31.	CHC	Basti	Harraiya	X Ray					
32.	CHC	Deoria	Barahaj	X-Ray Machine					
33.	CHC	Deoria	Bathini	X-Ray Machine					
34.	CHC	Deoria	Gauri Bazar	X-Ray Machine					
35.	CHC	Deoria	Jasuii	X Ray Machine					
36.	CHC	Deoria	Lar	X Ray Machine					
37.	CHC	Deoria	Rudrapur	X-Ray Machine					
38.	CHC	Gorakhpur	Bansgao	X Ray Machine					
39.	CHC	Gorakhpur	Bansgao	X Ray Machine					

S. No.	Type of Facility	Name of District	Name of Facility	Equipment Name				
40.	CHC	Gorakhpur	Cahauri Chaura	X Ray Machine				
41.	CHC	Gorakhpur	Campierganj	X Ray Machine				
42.	CHC	Gorakhpur	Gola	X Ray Machine				
43.	CHC	Gorakhpur	Haranahi	X-Ray Machine				
44.	CHC	Gorakhpur	Pali	X-Ray Machine				
45.	CHC	Gorakhpur	Pipraich	X Ray Machine				
46.	CHC	Gorakhpur	Sahjanwa	X Ray Machine				
47.	CHC	Gorakhpur	Singhoria	X Ray Machine				
				X-Ray Machine				
48.	CHC	Kushinagar	Dudahi	(300Ma)				
49.	CHC	Kushinagar	Fazilnagar	X-Ray Machine (100Ma)				
12.		Trushinugui	T uzimugui	X-Ray Machine				
50.	CHC	Kushinagar	Fazilnagar	(100Ma)				
51.	CHC	Kushinagar	Kasia	X-Ray Machine				
52.	CHC	Kushinagar	Kasia	X-Ray Machine				
53.	CHC	Kushinagar	Kasia	X-Ray Machine				
54.	CHC	Kushinagar	Kasia	X-Ray Machine				
				X-Ray Machine				
55.	CHC	Kushinagar	Sevarahi	(100Ma)				
56.	CHC	Kushinagar	Sevarahi	X-Ray Machine (100Ma)				
57.	CHC	Kushinagar	Tamkuhi	X-Ray Machine				
57.		Trushinugui	Tunkum	X-Ray Machine				
58.	CHC	Maharajganj	Bankati Farenda	100Ma				
59.	CHC	Maharajganj	Maharajganj	X-Ray Machine				
60.	CHC	Maharajganj	Navatanva	X-Ray Machine				
61.	CHC	Maharajganj	Navatanva	X-Ray Machine				
62.	CHC	Maharajganj	Nichlaul	X-Ray Machine				
63.	CHC	Maharajganj	Partawal	X-Ray Machine				
64.	CHC	Maharajganj	Ratanpur	X-Ray Machine				
65.	CHC	Mau	Fatehpuri Mandao	X-Ray Machine				
66.	CHC	Mau	Mohammadabad Gohna	X-Ray Machine				
67	CUC	Sant Kabir	771 1'1 1 1	VD M 1				
67.	CHC	Nagar Sant Kabir	Khalilabad	X-Ray Machine				
68.	CHC	Nagar	Khalilabad	X-Ray Machine				
		Sant Kabir						
69.	CHC	Nagar	Mehdawal	X-Ray Light 100				
70	QUO	Sant Kabir	Mah Jamu 1	VD M 1				
70.	CHC	Nagar	Mehdawal	X-Ray Machine				
71.	CHC	Siddharthnagar	Bewa	X Ray Machine				
72.	CHC	Siddharthnagar	Itwa	X ray machine				
73.	CHC	Siddharthnagar	Sohratgarh	X Ray Machine				
74.	CHC	Siddharthnagar	Sohratgarh	X Ray Machine				

S. No.	Type of Facility	Name of District	Name of Facility	Equipment Name
75.	CHC	Siddharthnagar	Uska Bazar	X Ray machine

Cluster 05:

S.	Type of	Name of		
No.	Facility	District	Name of Facility	Equipment Name
1.	DH	Faizabad	District Hospital Faizabad	CT SCAN MACHINE
2.	DH	Gonda	District hospital	CT SCAN MACHINE
3.	DH	Hardoi	Pdt.Ram Dayal Trivedi DH Hardoi	X-Ray Machine
4.	DH	Lucknow	Avanti Devi Mahila Chikitsalay	MAMMOGRAPHY MACHINE
5.	DH	Lucknow	Balrampur Hospital	CT SCAN MACHINE
			Dr.Shyama Prasad Mukharji	
6.	DH	Lucknow	Civil Hospital	CT SCAN MACHINE
7.	DH	Lucknow	Jhalkari Bai Mahila Hospital	MAMMOGRAPHY MACHINE
8.	DH	Lucknow	T B Hospital Thakurganj	X-Ray Machine 100 MA
9.	DH	Lucknow	T B Hospital Thakurganj	X-Ray Machine 300 MA
10.	DH	Raebareli	District Hospital Male	CT SCAN MACHINE
		Ambedkar		
11.	CHC	Nagar	Alapur	X-Ray Machine
10	CUC	Ambedkar		X-Ray Machine
12.	CHC	Nagar Ambedkar	Baskhari	(300Ma)
13.	CHC	Nagar	Bhianw	X-Ray Machine
		Ambedkar		
14.	CHC	Nagar	Jahagirpur	X-Ray Machine
1.7	CUC	Ambedkar		X-Ray Machine
15.	CHC	Nagar	Katahari	(100Ma)
16.	CHC	Amethi	Amethi	X Ray Machine
17.	CHC	Amethi	Amethi	X Ray Machine
18.	CHC	Amethi	Bhadar	X Ray
19.	CHC	Amethi	Gauriganj	X Ray
20.	CHC	Amethi	Jagdishpur	X Ray Machine
21.	CHC	Amethi	Musafirkhana	X Ray
22.	CHC	Amethi	Musafirkhana	X Ray Machine
23.	CHC	Amethi	Salon	X Ray Machine
24.	CHC	Amethi	Tiloi	X-Ray Machine
25.	CHC	Bahraich	Fakharpur	X Ray Machine
26.	CHC	Bahraich	Fakharpur	X Ray Machine
27.	CHC	Bahraich	Kaisarganj	X-Ray Machine
28.	CHC	Bahraich	Nanpara	X-Ray Machine
29.	CHC	Bahraich	Risiya	X-Ray Machine

S.	Type of	Name of		
No.	Facility	District	Name of Facility	Equipment Name
30.	CHC	Balrampur	Pachpedwa	X Ray
31.	CHC	Balrampur	Pachpedwa	X Ray
32.	CHC	Balrampur	Shivpura(Haraiya)	X Ray
33.	CHC	Balrampur	Sri Dattganj	X Ray
34.	CHC	Balrampur	Sri Dattganj	X Ray
35.	CHC	Balrampur	Tulsipur	X-Ray Machine
36.	CHC	Balrampur	Tulsipur	X-Ray Machine
37.	CHC	Balrampur	Tulsipur	X-Ray Machine
38.	CHC	Barabanki	Fatehpur	X-Ray Machine
39.	CHC	Barabanki	Haidergarh	X-Ray Machine
40.	CHC	Barabanki	Jaidpur	X-Ray Machine
41.	CHC	Barabanki	Jaidpur	X-Ray Machine
42.	CHC	Barabanki	Jaidpur	X-Ray Machine
43.	CHC	Barabanki	Ram Sanehi Ghat	X-Ray Machine
44.	CHC	Barabanki	Sirauli Gauspur	X-Ray Machine
45.	CHC	Barabanki	Suratganj	X-Ray machine
46.	CHC	Barabanki	Tikaitnagar	X-Ray machine
47.	CHC	Faizabad	Bikapur	X-Ray Machine
48.	CHC	Faizabad	Milkipur	X Ray Machine
49.	CHC	Faizabad	Rudauli	X-Ray Machine
50.	CHC	Gonda	Belsar	X-Ray
51.	CHC	Gonda	Bhabhanjot	X Ray
52.	CHC	Gonda	Bishunpur Bairiya	X-Ray
53.	CHC	Gonda	Kajidevar	X-Ray Machine
54.	CHC	Gonda	Karnalganj	X-Ray
55.	CHC	Gonda	Nawabganj	X-Ray
56.	CHC	Gonda	Tarbganj	X-Ray Machine
57.	CHC	Hardoi	Ahirori	X-Ray Machine
58.	CHC	Hardoi	Behandar	X-ray Machine
59.	CHC	Hardoi	Bilgram	X-ray Machine
60.	CHC	Hardoi	Hariyawan	X-ray Machine
61.	CHC	Hardoi	Harpalpur	X-ray Machine
62.	CHC	Hardoi	Madhoganj	X-ray Machine
63.	CHC	Hardoi	Pihani	X-ray Machine
64.	CHC	Hardoi	Sandila	X-ray Machine
65.	CHC	Hardoi	Shahabad	X-Ray Machine
		Lakhimpur		
66.	CHC	Kheri	Dhaurahra	X-Ray Machine
67.	СНС	Lakhimpur Kheri	Gola	X-Ray Machine
07.		Lakhimpur		
68.	CHC	Kheri	Khamariya	X-Ray Machine
69.	CHC	Lakhimpur	Mohammadi	X-Ray Machine

S. No.	Type of Facility	Name of District	Name of Facility	Equipment Name
110.	Facility	Kheri	Name of Facility	
		Lakhimpur		
70.	CHC	Kheri	Nigasan	X-Ray Machine
		Lakhimpur		
71.	CHC	Kheri	Palia Kalan	X-Ray Machine
72.	СНС	Lakhimpur Kheri	Palia Kalan	X-Ray Machine
12.		Lakhimpur		
73.	CHC	Kheri	Ramiya Behad	X-Ray Machine
74.	CHC	Lucknow	BBakshi Ka Talab	X-Ray Machine
75.	CHC	Lucknow	Chinhat	X Ray Machine
76.	CHC	Lucknow	Gosaiganj	X Ray Machine
77.	CHC	Lucknow	Itonja	X Ray Machine
78.	CHC	Lucknow	Maal	X Ray Machine
79.	CHC	Lucknow	Malihabad	X Ray Machine
80.	CHC	Lucknow	Mohanlal Ganj	X Ray Machine
81.	CHC	Lucknow	Sarojni Nagar	X Ray Machine
82.	CHC	Raebareli	Bachrawa	X Ray
83.	CHC	Raebareli	Bela Bhela	X Ray
84.	CHC	Raebareli	Dalmau	X Ray
85.	CHC	Raebareli	Jagatpur	X Ray Machine
86.	CHC	Raebareli	Jamo	X Ray
87.	CHC	Raebareli	Khajoor Gaon	X Ray Machine
88.	CHC	Raebareli	Khajoor Gaon	X Ray Machine
89.	CHC	Raebareli	Khiraon	X Ray Machine
90.	CHC	Raebareli	Lalganj	X Ray
91.	CHC	Raebareli	Maharajganj	X Ray
92.	CHC	Raebareli	Shivgadh	X Ray Machine
93.	CHC	Raebareli	Uchahar	X Ray Machine
94.	CHC	Shravasti	Bhinga	X Ray Machine
95.	CHC	Shravasti	Ekona	X Ray
96.	CHC	Shravasti	Sirsiya	X Ray Machine
97.	CHC	Shravasti	Sirsiya	X Ray Machine
98.	CHC	Sitapur	Hargaon	X-Ray Machine
99.	CHC	Sitapur	Laharpur	X-Ray Machine
100.	CHC	Sitapur	Mahmoodabad	X Ray Machine
101.	CHC	Sitapur	Misrikh	X-Ray Machine
102.	CHC	Sitapur	Pisawan	X-Ray Machine
103.	CHC	Sitapur	Reusa	X-Ray Machine
104.	CHC	Sitapur	Tambaur	X-Ray Machine
105.	CHC	Sultanpur	Jay Singh Pur	X-Ray Machine
106.	CHC	Sultanpur	Kadi Pur	X-Ray Machine
107.	CHC	Sultanpur	Lambhua	X-Ray Machine

Part II: Draft Contract Agreement for AERB Approved Authorized Service Agency in Diagnostic Radiology as 'Consultants' for Select Locations in Uttar Pradesh

S. No.	Type of Facility	Name of District	Name of Facility	Equipment Name
108.	CHC	Sultanpur	Lambhua	X-Ray Machine
109.	CHC	Sultanpur	Lambhua	X-Ray Machine
110.	CHC	Unnao	Nawabganj	X-Ray Machine
111.	CHC	Unnao	Purwa	X-Ray Machine

SCHEDULE B: SERVICE AND OPERATIONS REQUIREMENTS

1. Time Frame for Completion of Services and Liquidated Damages:

The overall duration for completion of services for each cluster can be categorized across three phases which would be considered from the day of signing of the Contract by the Authority and the Selected Bidder.

- (a) Phase 1: Completion of Compliance Study of all the facilities in a Cluster within 60 days from the day of signing of the contract by both parties.
- (b) Phase 2: Completion of Infrastructure Development of those Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment at the Facilities which are Non-Compliant to meet all statutory Safety Regulations of AERB within 180 days from the day of signing of the contract by both parties.
- (c) Phase 3: Issuance of License of Operation from AERB for all the Radiology/Radiation Emitting Equipment at facilities in a Cluster within 365 days from the day of signing of the contract by both parties.

2. Liquidated Damages:

The Liquidated Damage for non-commencement of services for each phase will be applicable at the rates on per day basis for each cluster as mentioned below,

- (a) Cluster 1: Rs. 18.52 Thousand
- (b) Cluster 2: Rs. 24.54 Thousand
- (c) Cluster 3: Rs. 22.31 Thousand
- (d) Cluster 4: Rs. 16.73 Thousand
- (e) Cluster 5: Rs. 24.76 Thousand

The Liquidated Damage will be recoverable from the Performance Security, and up to a maximum of 5% of the signed contract value (Maximum Value). Upon reaching the Maximum Value, this contract will be terminated as per termination procedure.

3. Penalty Charges:

The Consultant shall be charged for delay in completion of the services in each phase will be applicable, as mentioned below,

- (a) For delay up to 15 days in completion of services in each phase, a penalty of 0.5 % of Contract Value of a Cluster shall be levied on the Consultant.
- (b) For delay between 16-30 days in completion of services in each Phase, a penalty of 1 % of Contract Value of a Cluster will be levied on the Consultant.
- (c) For delay of more than 30 days in completion of services in each Phase, the Contract shall be terminated with forfeiture of Performance Security.

SCHEDULE C: FORMAT OF PERFORMANCE SECURITY

Dated [•]

Authority

 •••	 	

Dear Sir,

- 1. We understand that [●], (the "Consultant") has entered into a Service Agreement dated [●](the "Agreement"), with the Authority, whereby the Consultant has undertaken to provide the Services, subject to and in accordance with provisions of the Agreement.
- 2. The Agreement requires the Consultant to furnish a Performance Security to the Authority in a sum of Rs. [•] (Rupees [•] Lakh) (the "Guarantee Amount") as security for due and faithful performance of its obligations, under and in accordance with the Agreement, during the Term as per the provisions of the Agreement.
- 3. We [•], through our Branch at [•] (the "**Bank**") have agreed to furnish this Bank Guarantee by way of Performance Security

NOW, THEREFORE, the Bank hereby, unconditionally and irrevocably, guarantees and affirms as follows:

- 1. The Bank hereby unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees the due and faithful performance of the Consultant's obligations during the Term, under and in accordance with the Agreement, and agrees and undertakes to pay to the Authority, upon its mere first written demand, and without any demur, reservation, recourse, contest or protest, and without any reference to the Consultant, such sum or sums upto an aggregate sum of the Guarantee Amount as the Authority shall claim, without the Authority being required to prove or to show grounds or reasons for its demand and/or for the sum specified therein.
- 2. A letter from the Authority, under the hand of an Officer duly authorized by the Authority, that the Consultant has committed default in the due and faithful performance of all or any of its obligations under and in accordance with the Agreement shall be conclusive, final and binding on the Bank. The Bank further agrees that the Authority shall be the sole judge as to whether the Consultant is in default in due and faithful performance of its obligations during the Term under the Agreement and its decision that the Consultant is in default shall be final, and binding on the Bank, notwithstanding any differences between the Authority and the Consultant, or any dispute between them pending before any court, tribunal, arbitrators or any other authority or body, or by the discharge of the Consultant for any reason whatsoever.
- 3. In order to give effect to this Guarantee, the Authority shall be entitled to act as if the Bank were the principal debtor and any change in the constitution of the Consultant and/or the Bank, whether by their absorption with any other body or corporation or otherwise, shall not in any way or manner affect the liability or obligation of the Bank under this Guarantee.

- 4. It shall not be necessary, and the Bank hereby waives any necessity, for the Authority to proceed against the Consultant before presenting to the Bank its demand under this Guarantee.
- 5. The Authority shall have the liberty, without affecting in any manner the liability of the Bank under this Guarantee, to vary at any time, the terms and conditions of the Agreement or to extend the time or period for the compliance with, fulfilment and/ or performance of all or any of the obligations of the Consultant contained in the Agreement or to postpone for any time, and from time to time, any of the rights and powers exercisable by the Authority against the Consultant, and either to enforce or forbear from enforcing any of the terms and conditions contained in the Agreement and/or the securities available to the Authority, and the Bank shall not be released from its liability and obligation under these presents by any exercise by the Authority of the liberty with reference to the matters aforesaid or by reason of time being given to the Consultant or any other forbearance, indulgence, act or omission on the part of the Authority or of any other matter or thing whatsoever which under any law relating to sureties and guarantors would but for this provision have the effect of releasing the Bank from its liability and obligation under the Bank hereby waives all of its rights under any such law.
- 6. This Guarantee is in addition to and not in substitution of any other guarantee or security now or which may hereafter be held by the Authority in respect of or relating to the Agreement or for the fulfilment, compliance and/or performance of all or any of the obligations of the Consultant under the Agreement.
- 7. Notwithstanding anything contained hereinbefore, the liability of the Bank under this Guarantee is restricted to the Guarantee Amount and this Guarantee will remain in force for the period specified in paragraph 8 below and unless a demand or claim in writing is made by the Authority on the Bank under this Guarantee, not later than 6 (six) months from the date of expiry of this Guarantee, all rights of the Authority under this Guarantee shall be forfeited and the Bank shall be relieved from its liabilities hereunder.
- 8. The Performance Security shall cease to be in force and effect till the subsistence of the Agreement and provided the Consultant is not in breach of this Agreement. On successful completion of Term and upon request made by the Consultant for release of the Performance Security along with the particulars required hereunder, duly certified by a statutory auditor of the Consultant, the Authority shall release the Performance Security forthwith.
- 9. The Bank undertakes not to revoke this Guarantee during its currency, except with the previous express consent of the Authority in writing, and declares that it has the power to issue this Guarantee and the undersigned has full powers to do so on behalf of the Bank.
- 10. Any notice by way of request, demand or otherwise hereunder may be sent by post addressed to the Bank at its above referred Branch, which shall be deemed to have been duly authorised to receive such notice and to effect payment thereof forthwith, and if sent by post it shall be deemed to have been given at the time when it ought to have been delivered in due course of post and in proving such notice, when given by post, it shall be sufficient to prove that the

envelope containing the notice was posted and a certificate signed by an officer of the Authority that the envelope was so posted shall be conclusive.

11. This Guarantee shall come into force with immediate effect and shall remain in force and effect for a period of [•] years or until it is released earlier by the Authority pursuant to the provisions of the Agreement.

Signed and sealed this Day of 2016

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED

For and on behalf of the BANK

by:

Signature:

Name:

Designation:

Address:

	Mapping of Radiation Safety compliances in Public Health Facilities																			
Uttar	Pradesh			Dist	rict				v	•					Date					
					AERI	3 Appro	val	Infrast	ructure		Proces	s			Outcome - Safety					
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21
S.No.	Type of Facility	Facility Name	Type of Equipment	Model No.	Type Approval	Layout Approval	AERB Registration/ License	Room Size (L*B)	Equipment Orientation	Lead Line		A-Kay		НК		Lead Gown	TLD	Warning Light	Chest Stand	Mobile Protective Barrier
											Analog	Digital	Radiographer	Radiologist	Patient	Health Worker	Health Worker			
								ļ												

SCHEDULE D: FORMAT OF COMPLIANCE STUDY DATA COLLECTION